
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




  


EMERGENCY PHONE NUMBERS 
POST NEAR ALL PHONES 


 
Apollo Campus 


 
EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES (EMS) INFORMATION 


 
EMERGENCY PHONE NUMBER: 9-1-1 


   
Location(s) of Automated External Defibrillator (AED):  
None     
 
Location of First Aid Supplies:  
MCSOS Special Education Classrooms, Site Office, and Nurse’s Office 
 
BE PREPARED TO GIVE THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION & DO NOT HANG UP BEFORE 
THE OTHER PERSON HANGS UP! 


• Apollo Mental Health & Special Education Programs & Your Name 


• Nature of Emergency 


• School Telephone Number: (559) 662-4648 


• Address and Easy directions: 28198 Avenue 14, Madera, CA 93638 


• Located across from Madera County Independent Academy; near Road 28 


• Exact location of injured person (e.g., parking lot C, room number) 


• First aid already given? 


• Ways to make it easier to find you (ex: standing in front of building, red flag, etc.) 
Other Important Phone Numbers  (Note: Nurse should be called on cell phone 1st) 


• Cynthia Bostick, School Nurse – Office: 559-662-4841 or 559-706-0272 


• Jason Peterson, Program Director - Office: 559-662-4611 or Cell: 559-917-5446 


• Dani Little, Mental Health Coordinator – Office: 559-662-4647 or Cell: 559-906-9227 


• Scott Sweazy, Program Director – Office: 559-662-4683 or Cell: 559-213-9450 


• Poison Control Center (California/National): 1-800-222-1222 


• Fire/Police Department: 9-1-1 


• Non-Emergency Police Department: 559-675-2097 


• Madera Community Hospital: 559-675-5555 


• Welfare Services-Child Protective Services: 559-675-7829 


• Community Action Partnership of Madera County (Rape Crisis Center): 1-800-355-8989 


• Madera Public Health Department: 559-675-7893 







  


EMERGENCY PHONE NUMBERS 
POST NEAR ALL PHONES 


 
Berenda Elementary School 


 
 


EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES (EMS) INFORMATION 
 


EMERGENCY PHONE NUMBER: 9-1-1 
   
Location(s) of Automated External Defibrillator (AED):  
School Nurse’s Office   
 
Location of First Aid Supplies: 
MCSOS special education classrooms    
 
BE PREPARED TO GIVE THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION & DO NOT HANG UP BEFORE 
THE OTHER PERSON HANGS UP! 
 


• Berenda Elementary & Your Name 


• Nature of Emergency 


• School Telephone Number: (559) 674-3325 


• Address and Easy directions: 26820 Club Drive, Madera, CA 93638 - Corner of Club 


Drive and Road 27; Near Madera Golf & Country Club 


• Exact location of injured person (e.g., parking lot C, room number) 


• First aid already given? 


• Ways to make it easier to find you (ex: standing in front of building, red flag, etc.) 
 


Other Important Phone Numbers  (Note: Nurse should be called on cell phone 1st) 
 


• Cynthia Bostick, School Nurse – Office: 559-662-4841 or 559-706-0272 


• Marisa Etheridge, Program Director - Office: 559-662-6226 or Cell: 559-681-8303 


• Poison Control Center (California/National): 1-800-222-1222 


• Fire/Police Department: 9-1-1 


• Non-Emergency Police Department: 559-675-2097 


• Madera Community Hospital: 559-675-5555 


• Welfare Services-Child Protective Services: 559-675-7829 


• Community Action Partnership of Madera County (Rape Crisis Center): 1-800-355-8989 


• Madera Public Health Department: 559-675-7893 







  


 EMERGENCY PHONE NUMBERS 
POST NEAR ALL PHONES 


 
Coarsegold School 


 
 


EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES (EMS) INFORMATION 
 


EMERGENCY PHONE NUMBER: 9-1-1 
 


Location(s) of Automated External Defibrillator (AED):  
School Main Office 
 
Location of First Aid Supplies: 
MCSOS Special Education Classrooms  
 
BE PREPARED TO GIVE THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION & DO NOT HANG UP BEFORE 
THE OTHER PERSON HANGS UP! 
 


• Coarsegold Elementary & Your Name 


• Nature of Emergency 


• School Telephone Number: (559) 683-4841 


• Address and Easy directions: 45426 Road 415, Coarsegold, CA 93614-9522 


  Cross streets are Raymond Rd. and Bohna Ranch Rd. 


• Exact location of injured person (e.g., parking lot C, room number) 


• First aid already given? 


• Ways to make it easier to find you (ex: standing in front of building, red flag, etc.) 
 


Other Important Phone Numbers (Note: Nurse should be called on cell phone 1st) 
 


• Cynthia Bostick, School Nurse – Office: 559-662-4841 or 559-706-0272 


• Teresa Jorgensen, Program Director - Office: 559-662-4685 or Cell: 559-260-3044 


• Poison Control Center (California/National): 1-800-222-1222 


• Fire/Police Department: 9-1-1 


• Non-Emergency Police Department: 559-675-2097 


• Madera Community Hospital: 559-675-5555 


• Welfare Services-Child Protective Services: 559-675-7829 


• Community Action Partnership of Madera County (Rape Crisis Center): 1-800-355-8989 


• Madera Public Health Department: 559-675-7893 







  


EMERGENCY PHONE NUMBERS 
POST NEAR ALL PHONES 


 
Desmond Middle School 


 
 


EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES (EMS) INFORMATION 
 


EMERGENCY PHONE NUMBER: 9-1-1 
   
Location(s) of Automated External Defibrillator (AED): 
School Nurse’s Office   
 
Location of First Aid Supplies:  
MCSOS Special Education Classrooms 
 
BE PREPARED TO GIVE THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION & DO NOT HANG UP BEFORE 
THE OTHER PERSON HANGS UP! 
 


• Jack G. Desmond Middle & Your Name 


• Nature of Emergency 


• School Telephone Number: (559) 664-1775 


• Address and Easy directions: 26490 Martin St., Madera, CA 93638Corner of Martin   


 Street and D Street 


• Exact location of injured person (e.g., parking lot C, room number) 


• First aid already given? 


• Ways to make it easier to find you (ex: standing in front of building, red flag, etc.) 
 


Other Important Phone Numbers  (Note: Nurse should be called on cell phone 1st) 
 


• Cynthia Bostick, School Nurse – Office: 559-662-4841 or 559-706-0272 


• Scott Sweazy, Program Director - Office: 559-662-4683 or Cell: 559-213-9450 


• Poison Control Center (California/National): 1-800-222-1222 


• Fire/Police Department: 9-1-1 


• Non-Emergency Police Department: 559-675-2097 


• Madera Community Hospital: 559-675-5555 


• Welfare Services-Child Protective Services: 559-675-7829 


• Community Action Partnership of Madera County (Rape Crisis Center): 1-800-355-8989 


• Madera Public Health Department: 559-675-7893 







  


 
EMERGENCY PHONE NUMBERS 


POST NEAR ALL PHONES 
 


Early Start  
 


EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES (EMS) INFORMATION 
 


EMERGENCY PHONE NUMBER: 9-1-1 
   
Location(s) of Automated External Defibrillator (AED): 
None     
 
Location of First Aid Supplies: 
Classroom, Site Office, and Nurse’s Office    
 
BE PREPARED TO GIVE THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION & DO NOT HANG UP BEFORE 
THE OTHER PERSON HANGS UP! 
 


• Early Start  & Your Name 


• Nature of Emergency 


• School Telephone Number: (559) 662-4845 


• Address and Easy directions:  1105 South Madera Avenue, Madera, CA 93637;    


Building 2 – Next to Madera County Superintendent of Schools 


• Exact location of injured person (e.g., front parking lot, room number) 


• First aid already given? 


• Ways to make it easier to find you (ex: standing in front of building, red flag, etc.) 
 


Other Important Phone Numbers  (Note: Nurse should be called on cell phone 1st) 
 


• Dolores West, School Nurse – Office: 559-662-4842 or 559-760-5547 


• Camille Edmunds, Program Director - Office: 559-662-4827 or Cell: 559-514-5624 


• Poison Control Center (California/National): 1-800-222-1222 


• Fire/Police Department: 9-1-1 


• Non-Emergency Police Department: 559-675-2097 


• Madera Community Hospital: 559-675-5555 


• Welfare Services-Child Protective Services: 559-675-7829 


• Community Action Partnership of Madera County (Rape Crisis Center): 1-800-355-8989 


• Madera Public Health Department: 559-675-7893 







  


EMERGENCY PHONE NUMBERS 
POST NEAR ALL PHONES 


 
Gould Educational Center 


 
 


EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES (EMS) INFORMATION 
 


EMERGENCY PHONE NUMBER: 9-1-1 
 
Location(s) of Automated External Defibrillator (AED): None     
 
Location of First Aid Supplies: All Classrooms, Nurse’s Office and Kitchen   
 
BE PREPARED TO GIVE THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION & DO NOT HANG UP BEFORE 
THE OTHER PERSON HANGS UP! 
 


• Norman M. Gould Educational Center & Your Name 


• Nature of Emergency 


• School Telephone Number: (559) 662-4831 or (559) 674-0915 


• Address and Easy directions: 117 W. Dunham, Madera, CA 93637 - on W. Dunham just 


west of 145/Madera Ave. 


• Exact location of injured person (e.g., parking lot C, room number) 


• First aid already given? 


• Ways to make it easier to find you (e.g., standing in front of building, red flag, etc.) 
 


Other Important Phone Numbers (Note: Nurse should be called on cell phone 1st) 
 


• Susan Valenzuela, Nurse – Office: 559-662-4843 or Cell: 559-706-0215 


• Tanya Hill, Program Director - Office: 559-662-4803 or Cell: 559-908-1685 


• Poison Control Center (California/National): 1-800-222-1222 


• Fire/Police Department: 9-1-1 


• Non-Emergency Police Department: 559-675-2097 


• Madera Community Hospital: 559-675-5555 


• Welfare Services-Child Protective Services: 559-675-7829 


• Community Action Partnership of Madera County (Rape Crisis Center): 1-800-355-8989 


• Madera Public Health Department: 559-675-7893 







  


EMERGENCY PHONE NUMBERS 
POST NEAR ALL PHONES 


 
Howard School 


 
 


EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES (EMS) INFORMATION 
 


EMERGENCY PHONE NUMBER: 9-1-1 
   
Location(s) of Automated External Defibrillator (AED): 
School Nurse’s Office   
 
Location of First Aid Supplies: 
School Nurse’s Office       
 
BE PREPARED TO GIVE THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION DO NOT HANG UP BEFORE THE 
OTHER PERSON HANGS UP! 
 


• Howard Educational Center & Your Name  


• Nature of Emergency 


• School Telephone Number: (559) 674-8568 


• Address and Easy directions: 13878 Road 21 ½, Madera, CA 93637 


 On Road 21 ½ off of Avenue 14 


• Exact location of injured person (e.g., parking lot C, room number) 


• First aide already given? 


• Ways to make it easier to find you (ex: standing in front of building, red flag, etc.) 
 


Other Important Phone Numbers  (Note: Nurse should be called on cell phone 1st) 
 


• Cynthia Bostick, School Nurse – Office: 559-662-4841 or 559-706-0272 


• Jason Peterson, Program Director - Office: 559-662-4611 or Cell: 559-917-5446 
 


• Poison Control Center (California/National): 1-800-222-1222 


• Fire/Police Department: 9-1-1 


• Non-Emergency Police Department: 559-675-2097 


• Madera Community Hospital: 559-675-5555 


• Welfare Services-Child Protective Services: 559-675-7829 


• Community Action Partnership of Madera County (Rape Crisis Center): 1-800-355-8989 


• Madera Public Health Department: 559-675-7893 







  


EMERGENCY PHONE NUMBERS 
POST NEAR ALL PHONES 


 
Liberty High School 


 
 


EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES (EMS) INFORMATION 
 


EMERGENCY PHONE NUMBER: 9-1-1 
   
Location(s) of Automated External Defibrillator (AED):  
School Nurse’s Office   
 
Location of First Aid Supplies:  
MCSOS Special Education Classrooms 
 
BE PREPARED TO GIVE THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION & DO NOT HANG UP BEFORE 
THE OTHER PERSON HANGS UP! 
 


• Liberty High School – Special Education & Your Name 


• Nature of Emergency 


• School Telephone Number: (559) 645-3500 


• Address and Easy directions: 12220 Road 36, Madera, CA 93636 


 Corner of Road 36 and Blossom Avenue off of Avenue 12 


• Exact location of injured person (e.g., parking lot C, room number) 


• First aide already given? 


• Ways to make it easier to find you (ex: standing in front of building, red flag, etc.) 
 


Other Important Phone Numbers  (Note: Nurse should be called on cell phone 1st) 
 


• Cynthia Bostick, School Nurse – Office: 559-662-4841 or 559-706-0272 


• Scott Sweazy, Program Director - Office: 559-662-4683 or Cell: 559-213-9450 


• Poison Control Center (California/National): 1-800-222-1222 


• Fire/Police Department: 9-1-1 


• Non-Emergency Police Department: 559-675-2097 


• Madera Community Hospital: 559-675-5555 


• Welfare Services-Child Protective Services: 559-675-7829 


• Community Action Partnership of Madera County (Rape Crisis Center): 1-800-355-8989 


• Madera Public Health Department: 559-675-7893 







  


EMERGENCY PHONE NUMBERS 
POST NEAR ALL PHONES 


 
Lincoln Community Day School  


 
 


EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES (EMS) INFORMATION 
 


EMERGENCY PHONE NUMBER: 9-1-1 
 
Location(s) of Automated External Defibrillator (AED): 
Office and Nurse’s Office   
 
Location of First Aid Supplies: 
In MCSOS and Office       
 
BE PREPARED TO GIVE THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION & DO NOT HANG UP BEFORE 
THE OTHER PERSON HANGS UP! 
 


• Lincoln Community Day School & Your Name 


• Nature of Emergency 


• School Telephone Number: (559) 645-3580 


• Address and Easy directions:12150 Road 36, Madera, CA 93636 – Lincoln Community 


Day School is located at the Educational Options site to the west of Liberty High School. 


• Exact location of injured person (e.g., parking lot C, room number) 


• First aid already given? 


• Ways to make it easier to find you (e.g., standing in front of building, red flag, etc.) 
 


Other Important Phone Numbers (Note: Nurse should be called on cell phone 1st) 
 


• Cynthia Bostick, School Nurse – Office: 559-662-4841 or 559-706-0272 


• Paige Sanders, SELPA Administrator - Office: 559-662-4673 or Cell: 559-232-3993 


• Poison Control Center (California/National): 1-800-222-1222 


• Fire/Police Department: 9-1-1 


• Non-Emergency Police Department: 559-675-2097 


• Madera Community Hospital: 559-675-5555 


• Welfare Services-Child Protective Services: 559-675-7829 


• Community Action Partnership of Madera County (Rape Crisis Center): 1-800-355-8989 


• Madera Public Health Department: 559-675-7893 







  


EMERGENCY PHONE NUMBERS 
POST NEAR ALL PHONES 


 
Madera High School  


 
EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES (EMS) INFORMATION 


 
EMERGENCY PHONE NUMBER: 9-1-1 


   
Location(s) of Automated External Defibrillator (AED):  
School Nurse’s Office, Gym, and Safety Trailer   
 
Location of First Aid Supplies:  
MCSOS Special Education Classrooms 
 
BE PREPARED TO GIVE THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION & DO NOT HANG UP BEFORE 
THE OTHER PERSON HANGS UP! 
 


• Madera High School & Your Name 


• Nature of Emergency 


• School Telephone Number: (559) 675-4444 


• Address and Easy directions: 200 South L Street, Madera, CA 93637  


 Corner of L Street and 6th Street 


• Exact location of injured person (e.g., parking lot C, room number) 


• First aid already given? 


• Ways to make it easier to find you (ex: standing in front of building, red flag, etc.) 
 


Other Important Phone Numbers  (Note: Nurse should be called on cell phone 1st) 
 


• Cynthia Bostick, School Nurse – Office: 559-662-4841 or 559-706-0272 


• Scott Sweazy, Program Director - Office: 559-662-4683 or Cell: 559-213-9450 


• Poison Control Center (California/National): 1-800-222-1222 


• Fire/Police Department: 9-1-1 


• Non-Emergency Police Department: 559-675-2097 


• Madera Community Hospital: 559-675-5555 


• Welfare Services-Child Protective Services: 559-675-7829 


• Community Action Partnership of Madera County (Rape Crisis Center): 1-800-355-8989 


• Madera Public Health Department: 559-675-7893 







  


EMERGENCY PHONE NUMBERS 
POST NEAR ALL PHONES 


 
Madera South High  


 
EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES (EMS) INFORMATION 


 
EMERGENCY PHONE NUMBER: 9-1-1 


   
Location(s) of Automated External Defibrillator (AED):  
School Nurse’s Office, Safety Office, Cafeteria, East & West Gym, Pool, and Training Room 
  
Location of First Aid Supplies:  
MCSOS Special Education Classrooms   
 
BE PREPARED TO GIVE THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION & DO NOT HANG UP BEFORE 
THE OTHER PERSON HANGS UP! 


• Madera South High & Your Name 


• Nature of Emergency 


• School Telephone Number: (559) 675-4450 


• Address and Easy directions: 705 W. Pecan Ave., Madera, CA 93637 


On Pecan Ave./Avenue 13, between Watt St. and Raymond Thomas St. 


• Exact location of injured person (e.g., parking lot C) 


• First aid already given? 


• Ways to make it easier to find you (ex: standing in front of building, red flag, etc.) 
 


Other Important Phone Numbers  (Note: Nurse should be called on cell phone 1st) 
 


• Cynthia Bostick, School Nurse – Office: 559-662-4841 or 559-706-0272 


• Jason Peterson, Program Director - Office: 559-662-4611 or Cell: 559-917-5446 


• Scott Sweazy, Program Director – Office: 559-662-4683 or Cell: 559-213-9450 


• Poison Control Center (California/National): 1-800-222-1222 


• Fire/Police Department: 9-1-1 


• Non-Emergency Police Department: 559-675-2097 


• Madera Community Hospital: 559-675-5555 


• Welfare Services-Child Protective Services: 559-675-7829 


• Community Action Partnership of Madera County (Rape Crisis Center): 1-800-355-8989 


• Madera Public Health Department: 559-675-7893 







  


EMERGENCY PHONE NUMBERS 
POST NEAR ALL PHONES 


 
Millview School 


 
EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES (EMS) INFORMATION 


 
EMERGENCY PHONE NUMBER: 9-1-1 


   
Location(s) of Automated External Defibrillator (AED):  
Nurse’s Office    
 
Location of First Aid Supplies:  
MCSOS Special Education Classrooms, Break Room, and Staff Room   
 
BE PREPARED TO GIVE THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION & DO NOT HANG UP BEFORE 
THE OTHER PERSON HANGS UP! 
 


• Millview Educational Center & Your Name 


• Nature of Emergency 


• School Telephone Number: (559) 661-3558 or (559) 674-8509 


• Address and Easy directions: 1609 Clinton, Madera, CA 93638 


Cross street is Tozer St.; Next to the Madera Sunrise Rotary Sports Complex 


• Exact location of injured person (e.g., parking lot C, room number) 


• First aid already given? 


• Ways to make it easier to find you (ex: standing in front of building, red flag, etc.) 
 


Other Important Phone Numbers (Note: Nurse should be called on cell phone 1st) 
 


• Cynthia Bostick, School Nurse – Office: 559-662-4841 or 559-706-0272 


• Marisa Etheridge, Program Director - Office: 559-662-6226 or Cell: 559-681-8303 


• Camille Edmunds, Program Director – Office: 559-662-4827 or Cell: 559-514-5624 


• Poison Control Center (California/National): 1-800-222-1222 


• Fire/Police Department: 9-1-1 


• Non-Emergency Police Department: 559-675-2097 


• Madera Community Hospital: 559-675-5555 


• Welfare Services-Child Protective Services: 559-675-7829 


• Community Action Partnership of Madera County (Rape Crisis Center): 1-800-355-8989 


• Madera Public Health Department: 559-675-7893 







  


 EMERGENCY PHONE NUMBERS 
POST NEAR ALL PHONES 


 
Nishimoto School 


 
 


EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES (EMS) INFORMATION 
 


EMERGENCY PHONE NUMBER: 9-1-1 
   
Location(s) of Automated External Defibrillator (AED): 
School Nurse’s Office   
 
Location of First Aid Supplies: 
MCSOS Special Education Classrooms 
 
BE PREPARED TO GIVE THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION & DO NOT HANG UP BEFORE 
THE OTHER PERSON HANGS UP! 
 


• Nishimoto Elementary & Your Name 


• Nature of Emergency 


• School Telephone Number: (559) 664-8110 


• Address and Easy directions: 26460 Martin St., Madera, CA 93638 


  Corner of Martin Street and D Street 


• Exact location of injured person (e.g., parking lot C, room number) 


• First aid already given? 


• Ways to make it easier to find you (ex: standing in front of building, red flag, etc.) 
 


Other Important Phone Numbers  (Note: Nurse should be called on cell phone 1st) 
 


• Cynthia Bostick, School Nurse – Office: 559-662-4841 or 559-706-0272 


• Marisa Etheridge, Program Director - Office: 559-662-6226 or Cell: 559-681-8303 


• Poison Control Center (California/National): 1-800-222-1222 


• Fire/Police Department: 9-1-1 


• Non-Emergency Police Department: 559-675-2097 


• Madera Community Hospital: 559-675-5555 


• Welfare Services-Child Protective Services: 559-675-7829 


• Community Action Partnership of Madera County (Rape Crisis Center): 1-800-355-8989 


• Madera Public Health Department: 559-675-7893 







  


EMERGENCY PHONE NUMBERS 
POST NEAR ALL PHONES 


 
Parkwood School  


 
 


EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES (EMS) INFORMATION 
 


EMERGENCY PHONE NUMBER: 9-1-1 
 
Location(s) of Automated External Defibrillator (AED): 
Office     
 
Location of First Aid Supplies:  
MCSOS Special Education Classrooms       
 
BE PREPARED TO GIVE THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION & DO NOT HANG UP BEFORE 
THE OTHER PERSON HANGS UP! 
 


• Parkwood Elementary School & Your Name 


• Nature of Emergency 


• School Telephone Number: (559) 673-2500 


• Address and Easy directions:1150 E. Pecan Ave, Madera, CA 93637 - on E. Pecan Ave. 


just east of 145/Madera Ave. 


• Exact location of injured person (e.g., parking lot C, room number) 


• First aid already given? 


• Ways to make it easier to find you (e.g., standing in front of building, red flag, etc.) 
Other Important Phone Numbers (Note: Nurse should be called on cell phone 1st) 
 


• Cynthia Bostick, School Nurse – Office: 559-662-4841 or 559-706-0272 


• Marisa Etheridge, Program Director - Office: 559-662-6226 or Cell: 559-681-8303 


• Poison Control Center (California/National): 1-800-222-1222 


• Fire/Police Department: 9-1-1 


• Non-Emergency Police Department: 559-675-2097 


• Madera Community Hospital: 559-675-5555 


• Welfare Services-Child Protective Services: 559-675-7829 


• Community Action Partnership of Madera County (Rape Crisis Center): 1-800-355-8989 


• Madera Public Health Department: 559-675-7893 







  


EMERGENCY PHONE NUMBERS 
POST NEAR ALL PHONES 


 
Pioneer Technical Center (PTC) 


 
EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES (EMS) INFORMATION 


 
EMERGENCY PHONE NUMBER: 9-1-1 


   
Location(s) of Automated External Defibrillator (AED): 
None     
 
Location of First Aid Supplies:  
Staff Break Room and Classrooms    
 
BE PREPARED TO GIVE THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION & DO NOT HANG UP BEFORE 
THE OTHER PERSON HANGS UP! 
 


• Pioneer Technical Center (PTC)  & Your Name 


• Nature of Emergency 


• School Telephone Number: (559) 664-1600 


• Address and Easy directions: 28261 Avenue 14, Madera, CA 93638 


 Located across from Madera County Independent Academy; near   Road 28 


• Exact location of injured person (e.g., parking lot C, room number) 


• First aid already given? 


• Ways to make it easier to find you (ex: standing in front of building, red flag, etc.) 
 


Other Important Phone Numbers  (Note: Nurse should be called on cell phone 1st) 
 


• Cynthia Bostick, School Nurse – Office: 559-662-4841 or 559-706-0272 


• Teresa Jorgensen, Program Director - Office: 559-662-4685 or Cell: 559-260-3044 


• Poison Control Center (California/National): 1-800-222-1222 


• Fire/Police Department: 9-1-1 


• Non-Emergency Police Department: 559-675-2097 


• Madera Community Hospital: 559-675-5555 


• Welfare Services-Child Protective Services: 559-675-7829 


• Community Action Partnership of Madera County (Rape Crisis Center): 1-800-355-8989 


• Madera Public Health Department: 559-675-7893 


 







  


EMERGENCY PHONE NUMBERS 
POST NEAR ALL PHONES 


 
Yosemite High School 


 
 


EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES (EMS) INFORMATION 
 


EMERGENCY PHONE NUMBER: 9-1-1 
   
Location(s) of Automated External Defibrillator (AED): 
School Nurse’s Office   
 
Location of First Aid Supplies: 
MCSOS Special Education Classrooms, School Main Office, Gym, and Pool 
 
BE PREPARED TO GIVE THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION & DO NOT HANG UP BEFORE 
THE OTHER PERSON HANGS UP! 
 


• Yosemite High School & Your Name 


• Nature of Emergency 


• School Telephone Number: (559) 683-4667 


• Address and Easy directions:  50200 Road 427, Oakhurst, CA 93644 


 Between Woodsong Way and Alema Way – Near the football stadium 


• Exact location of injured person (e.g., parking lot C, room number) 


• First aide already given? 


• Ways to make it easier to find you (ex: standing in front of building, red flag, etc.) 
 


Other Important Phone Numbers  (Note: Nurse should be called on cell phone 1st) 
 


• Cynthia Bostick, School Nurse – Office: 559-662-4841 or 559-706-0272 


• Teresa Jorgensen, Program Director - Office: 559-662-4685 or Cell: 559-260-3044 


• Poison Control Center (California/National): 1-800-222-1222 


• Fire/Police Department: 9-1-1 


• Non-Emergency Police Department: 559-675-2097 


• Madera Community Hospital: 559-675-5555 


• Welfare Services-Child Protective Services: 559-675-7829 


• Community Action Partnership of Madera County (Rape Crisis Center): 1-800-355-8989 


• Madera Public Health Department: 559-675-7893 







  


Madera County Superintendent of Schools 
Student Programs and Services/Career Technical & Administrative Education Services 


 
CAREER TECHNICAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EDUCATION SERVICES (CAES) 


ADMINISTRATIVE CONTACTS 
 
 
Fred Cogan 
Executive Director, Career Technical and alternative Education Services (CAES) 
Office Phone: 559-662-6294 
Assigned Sites/Programs: CAES all sites 
 
Alan Macedo, Principal Charter School 
Career Technical and alternative Education Services (CAES) 
Office Phone: 559-664-1600 
Cell Phone: 559-706-3095 
Assigned Sites/Programs: Pioneer Technical Center 
 


 
STUDENT PROGRAMS AND SERVICES – SPECIAL EDUCATION 


 ADMINISTRATIVE CONTACTS 
 
 
Jessica Drake, Executive Director  
Office Phone: 559-662-4669 
Cell Phone: 559-363-3337 
Assigned Sites/Programs: All sites/programs 
 
Camille Edmunds, Program Director 
Office Phone: 559-662-4827 
Cell Phone: 559-514-5624 
Assigned Sites/Programs: Early Start, Millview Preschool 
 
Jason Peterson, Program Director 
Office Phone: 559-662-4675 
Cell Phone: 559-917-5446 
Assigned Sites/Programs: Apollo, Howard, Madera South High 
 
Lori Kump, Program Director 
Office Phone: 559-662-4677 
Cell Phone: 559-871-0566 
Assigned Sites/Programs: Early Childhood Special Education, Speech and Language 
Programs, and Itinerants Programs 
 
Marisa Etheridge, Program Director 
Office Phone: 559-662-6226 
Cell Phone: 559-681-8303 
Assigned Sites/Programs: Berenda, Millview, Nishimoto, and Parkwood 







  


 
Paige Sanders, SELPA Administrator 
Office Phone: 559-662-4673 
Cell Phone: 559-232-3993 
Assigned Sites/Programs: Lincoln Community Day School, Occupational Therapy 
 
Scott Sweazy, Program Director 
Office Phone: 559-662-4683 
Cell Phone: 559-213-9450 
Assigned Sites/Programs: Desmond, Madera High, Madera South High, Apollo Adult Transition 
Program, Liberty High Adult Transition Program 
 
Tanya Hill, Program Director 
Office Phone: 559-662-4803 
Cell Phone: 559-908-1685 
Assigned Sites/Programs: Gould Educational Center 
 
Teresa Jorgensen, Program Director 
Office Phone: 559-662-4685 
Cell Phone: 559-260-3044 
Assigned Sites/Programs: Coarsegold, CAES Special Education, Yosemite High 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 







  


Madera County Superintendent of Schools 
School Nurse Directory 


2019-2020 
 
 
 
Cynthia Bostick 
Office: Early Start – Madera County Superintendent of Schools Building 2 
Office Phone: 559-662-4841 
Cell Phone: 559-706-0272 
E-Mail: cbostick@mcsos.org 
 
Dolores West 
Office: Early Start – Madera County Superintendent of Schools Building 2 
Office Phone: 559 662-4842 
Cell Phone: 559-917-7701 
E-Mail: dwest@mcsos.org 
 
Susan Valenzuela 
Office: Gould Educational Center 
Office Phone: 559 662-4843 
Cell Phone: 559-706-0215 
E-Mail: suvalenzuela@mcsos.org 
 
 



mailto:cbostick@mcsos.org

mailto:dwest@mcsos.org



		EMERGENCY PHONE NUMBERS

		POST NEAR ALL PHONES



		EMERGENCY PHONE NUMBERS

		POST NEAR ALL PHONES

		Berenda Elementary School

		EMERGENCY PHONE NUMBERS

		POST NEAR ALL PHONES

		Coarsegold School





		EMERGENCY PHONE NUMBERS

		POST NEAR ALL PHONES

		Desmond Middle School

		Early Start





		EMERGENCY PHONE NUMBERS

		POST NEAR ALL PHONES

		Gould Educational Center

		Howard School

		EMERGENCY PHONE NUMBERS

		Liberty High School

		EMERGENCY PHONE NUMBERS

		Lincoln Community Day School

		EMERGENCY PHONE NUMBERS

		Madera High School

		EMERGENCY PHONE NUMBERS

		Madera South High

		EMERGENCY PHONE NUMBERS

		Millview School

		EMERGENCY PHONE NUMBERS

		Nishimoto School

		EMERGENCY PHONE NUMBERS

		Parkwood School

		EMERGENCY PHONE NUMBERS

		Pioneer Technical Center (PTC)

		EMERGENCY PHONE NUMBERS

		Yosemite High School





		Madera County Superintendent of Schools

		Student Programs and Services/Career Technical & Administrative Education Services

		CAREER TECHNICAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EDUCATION SERVICES (CAES) ADMINISTRATIVE CONTACTS

		STUDENT PROGRAMS AND SERVICES – SPECIAL EDUCATION

		ADMINISTRATIVE CONTACTS



		Madera County Superintendent of Schools

		School Nurse Directory








 


 Cecilia A. Massetti, Ed.D. 
Superintendent of Schools 


 


1105 South Madera Avenue  Madera, CA 93637  (559) 673-6051  FAX (559) 673-5569 
www.mcsos.org 


Agenda Item 8.4 
 
 


Board of Education Action Item 
September 10, 2019 


 
Topic: 
Service Fund Budget Revisions 
 
Background:  
Budget Revisions Accomplish the Following: 


1. Attached are the 2018-19 budget revisions compared to the 2018-
19 Board Approved Revised Budget.  Budget revisions are being 
done as staff works through the closeout process.  These are 
preliminary numbers.  The largest adjustments have been 
Construction Projects crossing years.  This has caused a 
decrease in 2018-19 year expenses and an increase in 2019-20 
year expenses.  The final Unaudited Actual amounts will be 
brought back to you at the October meeting.  
  


2. Attached are the 2019-20 budget revisions compared to the 19-20 
Board Approved Budget.  These budget revisions are being made 
to adjust for estimated carry over from the 2018-19 year.  The 
Largest adjustments have been due to the Construction Projects 
crossing years.  Additional budget adjustments are due to closer 
estimates of prior year carryover amounts to be spent. 


 
Fiscal Impact: 
See attached sheets. 
 
Resource: 
Julie DeWall 
Senior Director of Business Services 
 
Recommendation: 
Approval as presented. 







2018‐2019 2018‐2019 2018‐2019 2018‐2019 2018‐2019 2018‐2019 2018‐2019 2018‐2019 2018‐2019 Variance 
Unrestricted Restricted Total Unrestricted Restricted Total Unrestricted Restricted Total Fav (Unfav)


Revenues
     Total 8000 18,011,626.38$   26,339,241.70$    44,350,868.08$    (54,167.40)$          (739,257.70)$        (793,425.10)$        17,957,458.98$   25,599,984.00$   43,557,442.98$   (793,425.10)$        


Expenditures
     Total 1000 Certificated 1,877,429.00$      8,641,531.00$      10,518,960.00$    (7,075.40)$            46,881.40$           39,806.00$           1,870,353.60$      8,688,412.40$      10,558,766.00$   (39,806.00)$          
     Total 2000 Classified 4,437,341.00        5,374,375.00         9,811,716.00        124,239.00           103,920.00           228,159.00           4,561,580.00        5,478,295.00        10,039,875.00      (228,159.00)          
     Total 3000 Benefits 2,783,258.00        6,342,629.00         9,125,887.00        (133,358.00)          832,007.00           698,649.00           2,649,900.00        7,174,636.00        9,824,536.00        (698,649.00)          
          Total Labor and Benefits 9,098,028.00$      20,358,535.00$    29,456,563.00$    (16,194.40)$          982,808.40$         966,614.00$         9,081,833.60$      21,341,343.40$   30,423,177.00$   (966,614.00)$        


     Total 4000 Books & Supplies 506,499.24$         751,143.41$          1,257,642.65$      (115,456.00)$        (193,745.00)$        (309,201.00)$        391,043.24$         557,398.41$         948,441.65$         309,201.00$          
     Total 5000 Services & Other 2,453,934.38        4,907,474.00         7,361,408.38        (803,194.06)          (304,419.00)          (1,107,613.06)       1,650,740.32        4,603,055.00        6,253,795.32        1,107,613.06         
          Total Books and Services 2,960,433.62$      5,658,617.41$      8,619,051.03$      (918,650.06)$        (498,164.00)$        (1,416,814.06)$    2,041,783.56$      5,160,453.41$      7,202,236.97$      1,416,814.06$      


     Total Labor, Benefits and supplies 12,058,461.62$   26,017,152.41$    38,075,614.03$    (934,844.46)$        484,644.40$         (450,200.06)$        11,123,617.16$   26,501,796.81$   37,625,413.97$   450,200.06$          


Capital Outlay 5,923,096.00$      295,444.00$          6,218,540.00$      (966,652.00)$        (10,764.00)$          (977,416.00)$        4,956,444.00$      284,680.00$         5,241,124.00$      977,416.00$          
Other Outgo/Financing Uses (899,901.60)          2,295,865.00         1,395,963.40        (122,460.00)          (65,741.00)            (188,201.00)          (1,022,361.60)       2,230,124.00        1,207,762.40        188,201.00$          
     Total Capital Outlay/Outgo 5,023,194.40$      2,591,309.00$      7,614,503.40$      (1,089,112.00)$    (76,505.00)$          (1,165,617.00)$    3,934,082.40$      2,514,804.00$      6,448,886.40$      1,165,617.00$      


Total Expenditures 17,081,656.02$   28,608,461.41$    45,690,117.43$    (2,023,956.46)$    408,139.40$         (1,615,817.06)$    15,057,699.56$   29,016,600.81$   44,074,300.37$   1,615,817.06$      


Net Increase/(Decrease in Fund Balanc 929,970.36$         (2,269,219.71)$     (1,339,249.35)$     1,969,789.06$      (1,147,397.10)$    822,391.96$         2,899,759.42$      (3,416,616.81)$    (516,857.39)$        822,391.96$          


Est Beginning Balance 3,945,475.66$      5,259,063.16$      9,204,538.82$      3,945,475.66$      5,259,063.16$      9,204,538.82$      3,945,475.66$      5,259,063.16$      9,204,538.82$     
Est Ending Balance 4,875,446.02$      2,989,843.45$      7,865,289.47$      5,915,264.72$      4,111,666.06$      10,026,930.78$   6,845,235.08$      1,842,446.35$      8,687,681.43$     


Budget Revisions
September Board Report 2019


Proposed BudgetBoard Approved Revised Budget


Madera County Superintendent of Schools


Budget Revisions







2019‐2020 2019‐2020 2019‐2020 2019‐2020 2019‐2020 2019‐2020 2019‐2020 2019‐2020 2019‐2020 Variance 
Unrestricted Restricted Total Unrestricted Restricted Total Unrestricted Restricted Total Fav (Unfav)


Revenues
     Total 8000 11,853,768.34$   28,434,160.04$    40,287,928.38$    (2,188,836.96)$    2,302,470.96$      113,634.00$         9,664,931.38$      30,736,631.00$   40,401,562.38$   113,634.00$          


Expenditures
     Total 1000 Certificated 2,029,910.00$      9,394,025.00$      11,423,935.00$    (1,930.00)$            137,110.00$         135,180.00$         2,027,980.00$      9,531,135.00$      11,559,115.00$   (135,180.00)$        
     Total 2000 Classified 4,778,388.00        5,908,903.00         10,687,291.00      (927,626.00)          966,227.00           38,601.00             3,850,762.00        6,875,130.00        10,725,892.00      (38,601.00)             
     Total 3000 Benefits 3,073,895.00        7,021,506.00         10,095,401.00      (522,215.00)          570,517.00           48,302.00             2,551,680.00        7,592,023.00        10,143,703.00      (48,302.00)             
          Total Labor and Benefits 9,882,193.00$      22,324,434.00$    32,206,627.00$    (1,451,771.00)$    1,673,854.00$      222,083.00$         8,430,422.00$      23,998,288.00$   32,428,710.00$   (222,083.00)$        


     Total 4000 Books & Supplies 518,113.34$         517,793.00$          1,035,906.34$      (134,069.00)$        189,946.00$         55,877.00$           384,044.34$         707,739.00$         1,091,783.34$      (55,877.00)$          
     Total 5000 Services & Other 1,568,460.46        3,805,983.00         5,374,443.46        (280,481.00)          509,677.00           229,196.00           1,287,979.46        4,315,660.00        5,603,639.46        (229,196.00)          
          Total Books and Services 2,086,573.80$      4,323,776.00$      6,410,349.80$      (414,550.00)$        699,623.00$         285,073.00$         1,672,023.80$      5,023,399.00$      6,695,422.80$      (285,073.00)$        


     Total Labor, Benefits and supplies 11,968,766.80$   26,648,210.00$    38,616,976.80$    (1,866,321.00)$    2,373,477.00$      507,156.00$         10,102,445.80$   29,021,687.00$   39,124,132.80$   (507,156.00)$        


Capital Outlay 2,702,515.00$      10,000.00$            2,712,515.00$      1,431,152.64$      17,923.00$           1,449,075.64$      4,133,667.64$      27,923.00$           4,161,590.64$      (1,449,075.64)$     
Other Outgo/Financing Uses (1,419,346.00)       2,414,267.00         994,921.00            (333,314.00)          717,402.00           384,088.00           (1,752,660.00)       3,131,669.00        1,379,009.00        (384,088.00)$        
     Total Capital Outlay/Outgo 1,283,169.00$      2,424,267.00$      3,707,436.00$      1,097,838.64$      735,325.00$         1,833,163.64$      2,381,007.64$      3,159,592.00$      5,540,599.64$      (1,833,163.64)$     


Total Expenditures 13,251,935.80$   29,072,477.00$    42,324,412.80$    (768,482.36)$        3,108,802.00$      2,340,319.64$      12,483,453.44$   32,181,279.00$   44,664,732.44$   (2,340,319.64)$     


Net Increase/(Decrease in Fund Balanc (1,398,167.46)$    (638,316.96)$        (2,036,484.42)$     (1,420,354.60)$    (806,331.04)$        (2,226,685.64)$    (2,818,522.06)$    (1,444,648.00)$    (4,263,170.06)$    (2,226,685.64)$     


Est Beginning Balance 6,845,235.08$      1,842,446.35$      8,687,681.43$      6,845,235.08$      1,842,446.35$      8,687,681.43$      6,845,235.08$      1,842,446.35$      8,687,681.43$     
Est Ending Balance 5,447,067.62$      1,204,129.39$      6,651,197.01$      5,424,880.48$      1,036,115.31$      6,460,995.79$      4,026,713.02$      397,798.35$         4,424,511.37$     


Budget Revisions
September Board Report 2019


Proposed BudgetBoard Approved Revised Budget


Madera County Superintendent of Schools


Budget Revisions





		8.4 Cover

		Agenda Item 8.4

		Board of Education Action Item

		September 10, 2019

		Topic:

		Background:

		1. Attached are the 2018-19 budget revisions compared to the 2018-19 Board Approved Revised Budget.  Budget revisions are being done as staff works through the closeout process.  These are preliminary numbers.  The largest adjustments have been Constr...

		Resource:





		Attachment 1 Sept 2019 Template 8.3 18-19 Final

		Attachment 2 Sept 2019 Template 8.4 19-20 Final






Cecilia A. Massetti, Ed.D. 
Superintendent of Schools 


1105 South Madera Avenue  Madera, CA 93637  (559) 673-6051  FAX (559) 673-5569 
www.mcsos.org 


Agenda Item 8.5 


Board of Education Action Item 
September 10, 2019


Topic: 
Resolutions on the Sufficiency of Textbooks and Instructional Materials for 
Students Served in Madera County Superintendent of Schools Programs. 
The Board is also required to review and adopt basic instructional materials 
for pupils in grades 9-12.


8.5.1 Resolution Number 2, 2019-2020 Availability of Instructional 
Materials (Special Education)


8.5.2 Resolution Number 3, 2019-2020 Availability of Instructional Materials
  (Career Technical and Alternative Education) 
8.5.3 Adoption of Instructional Materials for Pupils in Grades 9-12 


Background:  
To comply with Education Codes 60119. 


Financial Impact: 
Budgeted as regular expenditures.


Resource: 
Jessica Drake, 
Executive Director 
Student Programs and Services 


Fred Cogan, 
Executive Director, 
Career and Alternative Education Services












 
 
 
 


NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
 


 
To determine the Sufficiency of Textbooks and 


Instructional Materials for Students Served in Madera 
County Superintendent of Schools programs. 


 
 


Tuesday, September 10, 2019 
5:15 p.m. 


Conference Room 5/6 
 
 


Madera County Superintendent of Schools 
1105 South Madera Avenue 


Madera, CA 93637 
 
 


Note: This notice was posted on August 26, 2019, at six 
sites: 


 
Madera County Superintendent of Schools, Gould 


Educational Center, Yosemite High School, Pioneer 
Technical Center, Pioneer Technical Center – Chowchilla, 


and Madera County Independent Academy 







 
 


 
 


AVISO DE AUDIENCIA PÚBLICA 
 
 


Para determinar la suficiencia de libros y materiales 
académicos de estudiantes servidos en Programas del 


Condado de Madera Superintendente de Escuelas. 
 
 


martes, 10 de septiembre del 2019 
5:15 p.m. 


Sala de Conferencias 5/6 
 
 


Superintendente de Escuelas del Condado de Madera 
1105 South Madera Avenue 


Madera, CA 93637 
 
 


Nota: Este aviso se publicó el 26 de agosto del 2019, en 
seis lugares:  


 
Superintendente de Escuelas del Condado de Madera, 
Centro Educativo Gould, Escuela Secundaria Yosemite 


Centro Técnico Pioneer, Centro Técnico Pioneer - 
Chowchilla, y en la Academia Independiente del Condado 


de Madera. 








Cecilia A. Massetti, Ed.D. 
Superintendent of Schools 


1105 South Madera Avenue  Madera, CA 93637  (559) 673-6051  FAX (559) 673-5569 
www.mcsos.org 


Agenda Item 8.5.1 


Board of Education Action Item 
September 10, 2019


Topic: 
Resolution Number 2, 2019-2020 Availability of Instructional Materials (Special 
Education)


Background:  
To comply with Education Code 60119, a public hearing was held related to 
the sufficiency of instructional materials in Madera County Superintendent of 
Schools (MCSOS) programs.  In this resolution, the Madera County Board of 
Education acknowledges the adoption of materials for special education 
students.  The instructional program for special education students matches 
the specifications of their Individualized Education Plan (IEP).  Students 
accessing regular education programs are provided State adopted textbooks 
and materials that are appropriate for the courses and match their IEPs.  
These materials are aligned to the adopted content standards, are consistent 
with the cycles of curriculum frameworks adopted by the state board of 
education, and align with the materials utilized by the district in which the 
student is attending.


Financial Impact: 
Budgeted as regular expenditures.


Resource: 
Jessica Drake, 
Executive Director 
Student Programs and Services 


Recommendation: 
It is recommended the Madera County Board of Education adopt Resolution 
Number 2, 2019-2020 on the availability of instructional materials for MCSOS 
Special Education students.












 


RESOLUTION NUMBER 2 – 2019-2020 
Availability of Instructional Materials 2019-2020 


 
WHEREAS, the Madera County Board of Education and Madera County Superintendent 


of Schools (MCSOS), in order to comply with the requirements of Education Code Section 
60119, held a public hearing on September 10, 2019, at 5:15 p.m., which is on or before the 
eighth week of school and which did not take place during or immediately following school 
hours, and; 


 
WHEREAS, the governing board provided at least 10 days notice of the public hearing 


posted in at least three public places within the Madera County Superintendent of Schools 
attendance area that stated the time, place, and purpose of the hearing, and; 


 
WHEREAS, the governing board encouraged participation by parents, teachers, 


members of the community, and bargaining unit leaders in the public hearing, and; 
 
WHEREAS, information provided at the public hearing and to the governing board at 


the public meeting detailed the extent to which textbooks and instructional materials were 
provided to all students, including English learners, in the county office of education, and; 


 
WHEREAS, the definition of “sufficient textbooks or instructional materials” means that 


each pupil has a textbook or instructional materials, or both, to use in class and to take home, 
and; 


 
WHEREAS, sufficient textbooks and instructional materials were provided to each 


student, consistent with their Individualized Education Plan (IEP). 
 


NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that for the 2019-2020 school year, the 
Madera County Board of Education acknowledges the adoption of sufficient textbooks and 
instructional materials aligned to the academic content standards and consistent with the cycles 
and content of the curriculum frameworks as appropriate for Special Education Programs. 
 
ADOPTED by the following vote this 10th day of September 2019. 
 
 


AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSTAIN: 
ABSENT: 


 
 
_______________________________________________________________ 
Sara Wilkins, President 
 
 
 








Cecilia A. Massetti, Ed.D. 
Superintendent of Schools 


1105 South Madera Avenue  Madera, CA 93637  (559) 673-6051  FAX (559) 673-5569 
www.mcsos.org 


Agenda Item 8.5.2 


Board of Education Action Item 
September 10, 2019


Topic: 
Resolution Number 3, 2019-2020 Availability of Instructional Materials (Career 
Technical and Alternative Education)


Background:  
To comply with Education Code 60119, a public hearing was held related to 
the sufficiency of instructional materials in the Madera County Superintendent 
of Schools Career and Alternative Education programs. In this resolution, the 
Madera County Board of Education acknowledges the adoption of instructional 
materials for Career Technical and Alternative Education students. 


Financial Impact: 
Budgeted as regular expenditures.


Resource: 
Fred Cogan, 
Executive Director
Career and Alternative Education Services


Recommendation: 
It is recommended the Madera County Board of Education adopt Resolution 
Number 3, 2019-2020 on the availability of instructional materials for MCSOS 
Career Technical and Alternative Education students.












 


RESOLUTION NUMBER 3 – 2019-2020 
Availability of Instructional Materials 2019-2020 


 
 WHEREAS, the Madera County Board of Education and Madera County Superintendent 
of Schools (MCSOS), in order to comply with the requirements of Education Code Section 
60119 held a public hearing on September 10, 2019 at 5:15 p.m., which is on or before the eighth 
week of school and which did not take place during or immediately following school hours; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Madera County Board of Education provided at least 10 days notice of 
the public hearing posted in at least three public places within the district that stated the time, 
place and purpose of the hearing; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Madera County Board of Education encouraged participation by 
parents, teachers, members of the community, and bargaining unit leaders in the public hearing; 
and 
 
 WHEREAS, information provided at the public hearing and to the board at the public 
meeting detailed the extent to which textbooks and instructional materials were provided to all 
students, including English learners, in the county office of education; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the definition of “sufficient textbooks or instructional materials” means that 
each pupil has a textbook or instructional materials, or both, to use in class and to take home; and 
 
 WHEREAS, sufficient textbooks and instructional materials listed in Attachment A were 
provided to each student, including English learners that are aligned to the academic content 
standards and consistent with the cycles and content of the curriculum frameworks in the 
following subjects: 


• Mathematics 
• Science 
• History-Social Science 
• English/Language Arts, including the English language development component of 


an adopted program 
 


 WHEREAS, sufficient textbooks or instructional materials were provided to each pupil 
enrolled in foreign language or health classes; and 
 
 WHEREAS, laboratory science equipment was available for science laboratory classes 
offered in grades 9-12, inclusive; and 
 


WHEREAS, for students in K-8, the instructional materials were purchased from an 
approved standards-aligned state adoption list as required by CCR, Title 5, Section 9531; and 


 
WHEREAS, for students in grades 9-12, the instructional materials were adopted by the 


local governing board following review of the materials and their alignment with state content 
standards as required by CCR, Title 5, Section 9531. 
 
  







NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that for the 2019-2020 school year, the 
Madera County Board of Education and Madera County Superintendent of Schools has provided 
each pupil with sufficient textbooks and instructional materials aligned to the academic content 
standards and consistent with the cycles and content of the curriculum frameworks. 
 
ADOPTED by the following vote this 10th day of September, 2019. 
 


AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSTAIN: 
ABSENT: 
 


       
Sara Wilkins, President 
 
 
 








Attachment A 
 


Recommended Textbook Adoptions  
Madera County Superintendent of Schools Career and Alternative Education Services 


School Year 2019 To 2020 
 


Secondary Programs 
Book Title  
Write Ahead, Publisher: Great Source Education (Division of Houghton Mifflin) 
Inside Writing Program, Publisher: Great Source Education 
English/Language Arts, Publisher: American Guidance Service, Inc.  
American Literature 
Basic English 
Basic English Composition 
Basic English Grammar 
English to Use 
English for the Work World 
Exploring Literature 
Life Skills English 
Preparing For Writing Tests 
World Literature 
English/Language Arts, Publisher:  Holt, Rinehart and Winston 
Literature & Language Arts 
English/Language Arts, Publisher:  Pearson Education 
Meeting the Challenge for English/Language Arts 
English/Language Arts, Publisher:  Steck Vaughn 
Vocabulary Connection 
English/Language Arts, Publisher:  Fresno County Office of Education 
California Pass Program 
Mathematics, Publisher: American Guidance Service, Inc. 
Algebra 
Basic Math Skills 
Consumer Math 
Life Skills Math 
Geometry 
Math for the Work World 
Pre-Algebra 
Mathematics, Publisher:  Mcdougal Littell 
Algebra One 
Geometry 
Mathematics, Publisher:  Pearson Education 
Meeting the Challenge for High School Math 
Mathematics, Publisher:  Steck Vaugh 
Working with Numbers Algebra 







Working With Numbers Refresher Books 
Mathematics, Publisher:  Houghton Mifflin 
Algebra Two 
Mathematics, Publisher:  Quantum Research and Evaluation 
Algebra (Cyber High) 
Science/Health, Publisher:  American Guidance Services, Inc. 
Biology 
Earth Science 
General Science 
Physical Science 
Discover Health 
Biology: Cycles of Life 
Science/Health, Publisher:  Fresno County Office of Education 
California Pass Program 
Science/Health, Publisher:  Pearson Prentice Hall 
California Focus On Life Science 
Miller & Levine Biology 
Physical Science Concepts in Action 
English Language Development, Publisher:  Heinle and Heinle 
Making Connections 
Visual/Performing Arts, Publisher:  Meriwether Publishing Ltd. (By Suzi Zimmerman) 
Introduction to Theater Arts 
Visual/Performing Arts, Publisher:  Glencoe/Mcgraw-Hill 
Understanding Art 
Life Skills / Job Skills / Career Education:  Globe Fearon 
Skills for Independent Living 
Life Skills / Job Skills / Career Education:  American Guidance Service, Inc. 
Life Skills Health 
Life Skills / Job Skills / Career Education:  James Stansfield Co. (State Center 
Consortium) 
Transitions Curriculum 
Life Skills / Job Skills / Career Education:  Arco/Macmillan 
Everything You Need To Know To Score High On the Armed Services Vocational Aptitude 
Battery (ASVAB) (Including All Revisions and New Versions) 
Life Skills / Job Skills / Career Education:  Business Education Publishing  
Career Cruising Online 
Career / Life Skills / Cd 
Top Careers for Twenty First Century 
GED, Publisher:  American Guidance Service, Inc. 
GED Exercises:  Mathematics, Literature, Writing, Science, Social Science (Including All 
Revisions and New Versions) 
GED, Publisher:  Arco / Macmillan 
GED Preparation 
 







Online Resources 
iReady Plublisher, Publisher:  CTB/McGraw-Hill 
LAS Links, Publisher:  Curriculum Associates LLC 
Online Learning, Publisher: Glynlyon, Inc. 
Odyssseyware (See Attached List for Complete Course Offerings) 
Odysseyware – Preparing Student for College, Career, and Life California Course 
Guide 2018 - 2019 
Odysseyware full Couse library license includes all items listed plus additional content 
resources and other LMS features 
Easy to use course customization and teacher authoring tools 
Credit recovery, remediation & acceleration solutions 
Single platform supports multiple uses: intervention, credit recovery, online learning, blended 
learning, and more! 
Videos and interactive activities 
Dashboard progress monitoring and extensive reporting options 
Individualized learning pat option with NWEA map growth assessment scores 
Search by state standards, CCSS, and other search options 
Core Courses and Electives 
Subject: English Language Arts, Full Year Courses 
Language Arts 300 
Language Arts 400 
Language Arts 500  
English Grade 6, Course Number:  2198 
English Grade 7, Course Number: 2198 
English Grade 8, Course Number:  2198 
English four Fundamentals 
Subject: English Language Arts, Full Year Courses, A Through G Courses 
English 9, Course Number:  2130 
English 10, Course Number:  2131 
English 11, Course Number:  2132 
English 12, Course Number:  2133 
English one Fundamentals 
English two Fundamentals 
English three Fundamentals 
Subject: English Language Arts, Not Full Year Courses 
Spelling 300 
Spelling 400 
Spelling 500 
Spelling 600 
Subject: Mathematics, Full Year Courses 
Mathematics 300 
Mathematics 400 
Mathematics 500 
Mathematics Grade 6 – Common Core, Course Number:  2434 
Mathematics Grade 7 – Common Core, Course Number:  2435 







Mathematics Grade 8 – Common Core, Course Number:  2436 
Subject: Mathematics, Full Year Courses, A Through G Courses 
Algebra One Fundamentals  
Algebra One 
Geometry Fundamentals  
Geometry  
Algebra Two Fundamentals  
Algebra Two 
Integrated Mathematics 1: Common Core, Course Number:  2440 
Integrated Mathematics Two:  Common Core, Course Number:  2441 
Integrated Mathematics:  Common Core, Course Number:  2442 
Pre-Calculus – Common Core, Course Number:  2444 
Advanced Algebra 
Analytic Geometry 
Coordinate Algebra 
Elective Courses:  
Consumer Math 
Subject: Mathematics, Not Full Year Courses 
Probability & Statistics A 
Probability & Statistics B (Available Late Fall 2018) 
Elective Courses: 
Trigonometry, This Course Is an A through G Course 
Subject:  World Languages, Full Year Courses, A Through G Courses 
French One 
French Two 
Spanish One 
Spanish Two 
Spanish Three 
Subject: Science, Full Year Courses 
Science 300 
Science 400 
Science 500 
Science 600 
Science Grade 7, Course Number:  2653 
Science Grade 8, Course Number:  2654 
Subject:  Science, Full Year Courses, A Through G Courses 
Biology, Course Number: 2603 
Chemistry, Course Number: 2607 
Physics, Course Number: 2613 
Integrated Physics and Chemistry 
Elective Courses: 
Earth Science, Course Number: 2618 
Earth Science 
Environmental Science 
 







Subject: History / Social Science, Full Year Courses 
History and Geography 300 
History and Geography 400 
History and Geography 500 
History and Geography 600 
World History and Geography:  Medieval And Early Modern Times, Course Number:  2734 
World Civilizations 
United States History and Geography:  Growth And Conflict, Course Number:  2734 
Electives: 
Personal Financial Literacy 
Subject: History / Social Science, Full Year Courses, A Through G Courses 
Government 
World History 
World History, Culture, and Geography:  The Modern World, Course Number:  2711 
United States History: Foundations to Present 
Principles of American Democracy, Course Number:  2703 
Electives: 
World Geography 
United States History and Geography: Continuity And Change In The Twentieth Century, 
Course Number:  2709 
United States History: Reconstruction to Present 
Subject: History / Social Science, Full Year Courses, Not Full Year Courses 
Civics 
Electives: 
Civil War, This Course Is an A through G Course 
Economics, This Course Is an A through G Course, Course Number:  2701 
Personal Financial Literacy 
Psychology, This Course Is an A through G Course 
Twentieth Century American History, This Course Is an A through G Course 
Subject: Fine Arts, Full Year Courses 
Art History 
Subject: Fine Arts, Not Full Year Courses 
Digital Arts 
Media Studies 
Electives: 
Music Appreciation, This Course Is an A through G Course 
Music Theory, This Course Is an A through G Course 
Subject:  Business, Full Year Courses 
Business Computer Information Systems 
Subject:  Business, Not Full Year Courses 
Essentials of Business 
Essentials of Communication (Speech) 
Technology and Research 
Subject:  Health, Not Full Year Courses 
Health Quest 







Health Education A, Course Number:   2435 
Health Education B, Course Number:   2435 
Personal and Family Living 
Physical Education 
Physical Fitness 
Subject:  Assessments, Diagnostics and Test-Prep Resources, Not Full Year Courses 
Spark Assessment and Remediation Tool for English Language Arts and Mathematics 
Act® Test Prep 
GED® Test Prep 
Hiset® Test Prep 
TASC Test Assessing Secondary Completion™ Prep 
Essentials of Mathematics 
Essentials of Language Arts 
Skills and Diagnostic Tests for English Grammar and Mathematics 
Subject:  Advanced Placement® (Use with AP® Courses), Full Year Courses 
Calculus 
Comparative Government and Politics 
English Language and Composition 
Human Geography 
Macroeconomics 
U.S. Government and Politics 
U.S. History 
Subject:  Blended Learning Library, Not Full Year Courses 
Mathematics 700 Resources 
Mathematics 800 Resources 
Algebra one Resources 
Algebra two Resources 
Geometry Resources 
Language Arts 600 Resources 
Language Arts 700 Resources 
Language Arts 800 Resources 
English one Resources 
English two Resources 
English three Resources 
English four Resources 
A-g indicates courses are approved by UCOP.  As of July 2018, future course offerings 
subject to change. AP® is a registered trademark of the College Board®, which was not 
involved in the production of, and does not endorse, this product. Ged® is a registered 
trademark of the American council on education and may not be used without permission. 
The GED ® and GED testing service® brands are administered by GED testing service LLC 
under license. This work is not authorized, endorsed, or licensed by American counsel on 
education or GED testing service, and any reference to “GED” in the title or body of this work 
is in no way intended to imply an affiliation with, or sponsorship by, GED testing service or 
any state or entity authorized to provide GED ® branded goods or services. Act® is the 
registered trademark of act, Inc. TASC test assessing secondary completion™ is a brand 







name and trademark for McGraw-Hill school education holdings, LLC. TOEIC [HISET®] is a 
registered trademark of educational testing service (ETS). This product is not endorsed or 
approved by ETS. 
Odysseyware.Com 877.795.8904 
Odysseyware – Preparing Student for College, Career, and Life  
California Course Guide 2018 – 2019 
As More Schools Expand CTE Programs, Odysseyware Provides A Wide Array Of Courses 
To Support All 16 Career Clusters. Our Rigorous, Media-Rich 80+ CTE Courses Prepare 
Students For The Workforce And Post-Secondary Education. 
Career & Technical Education Courses 
 
Middle School Courses 
Career Explorations one 
Career Explorations two 
Career Explorations three 
Keyboarding and Applications 
Principles of Coding 
Courses in Agriculture, Food & Natural Resources, A Through G Courses  
Introduction to Agriculture, Food, and Natural 
Resources  
Agribusiness Systems  
Animal Systems  
Environmental Service Systems  
Food Products and Processing Systems  
Natural Resources Systems  
Plant Systems  
Power, Structural, and Technical Systems  
Courses in Business Management & Administration 
Business Law, This Course Is an A through G Course 
Career Management 
Office 2010 Applications 1 Microsoft Word®, 
PowerPoint®, And Publisher® 
Office 2010 Applications 2 Microsoft Excel® and Access® 
Office 2013 Applications 1 Microsoft Word®, 
PowerPoint®, And Publisher® 
Office 2013 Applications 2 Microsoft Excel® and Access® 
Principles of Business and Finance, This Course Is an A through G Course 
Small Business Entrepreneurship, This Course Is an A through G Course 
Technology and Business 
Courses in Health Science, These Are A Through G Courses 
Introduction to Careers in the Health Sciences  
Careers in Allied Health  
Forensics: Using Science to Solve a Mystery  
Nursing: Unlimited Possibilities and Unlimited Potential  
Physicians, Pharmacists, Dentists, Veterinarians, And Other Doctors  







Public Health: Discovering the Big Picture in Health Care  
Scientific Discovery and Development  
Therapeutics: The Art of Restoring and Maintaining Wellness  
Courses in Hospitality & Tourism, These Are A Through G Courses 
Introduction to Hospitality and Tourism  
Food and Beverage Management  
Food Safety and Sanitation  
Lodging Operations Management  
Marketing and Sales for Tourism and Hospitality  
Planning Meetings and Special Events  
Sustainable Service Management for Hospitality and Tourism 
Transportation and Tours for the Traveler 
Courses in Human Services, These Are A Through G Courses 
Introduction to Human Services 
Counseling and Mental Health Services 
Early Childhood Development and Services 
Family and Community Services 
Introduction to Consumer Services  
Introduction to Human Growth and Development  
Personal Care Services  
Courses in Information Technology, These Are A Through G Courses 
Introduction to Information Technology  
Fundamentals of Computer Systems  
Fundamentals of Digital Media  
Fundamentals of Programming and Software Development  
Introduction to Information Technology Support and Services  
Introduction to Network Systems  
Network System Design  
New Applications: Web Development in the 21st Century 
Software Development Tools 
Courses in Law, Public Safety, Corrections, and Security, These Are A Through G 
Courses 
Introduction to Law, Public Safety, Corrections, and Security  
Corrections: Policies and Procedures  
Fire and Emergency Services  
Law Enforcement Field Services  
Legal Services  
Security and Protective Services  
Courses in Science, Technology, Engineering & Mathematics (Stem), These Are A 
Through G Courses 
Introduction to Stem  
Engineering and Design 
Engineering and Innovation 
Engineering and Product Development 
Principles of Technology and Engineering 







Science and Mathematics in the Real World 
Scientific Research 
Stem and Problem Solving 
Courses in Architecture & Construction, These Course Are A Through G 
Introduction to Careers in Architecture and Construction 
Construction Careers  
Courses in Arts, A/V Technology & Communications, These Course Are A Through G 
Introduction to Careers in Arts, A/V Technology, and Communications  
A/V Technology and Film Careers 
Courses in Education & Training, These Course Are A Through G 
Introduction to Careers in Education and Training 
Teaching and Training Careers 
Courses in Finance, These Course Are A Through G 
Introduction to Careers in Finance  
Banking Services Careers  
Courses in Finance 
Money Matters A 
Money Matters B 
Courses in Government & Public Administration, These Course Are A Through G  
Introduction to Careers in Government and Public Administration  
National Security Careers  
Courses in Manufacturing, These Course Are A Through G 
Introduction to Careers in Manufacturing  
Careers in Manufacturing Processes  
Courses in Marketing, These Course Are A Through G 
Introduction to Careers in Marketing  
Careers in Marketing Research  
Courses in Transportation, Distribution & Logistics, These Course Are A Through G 
Introduction to Careers in Transportation, Distribution, and Logistics  
Careers in Logistics Planning and Management Services 
A-g indicates courses are approved by UCOP. A-g* indicates new course submissions for 
2017-18 pending approval by UCOP.  Microsoft®, Microsoft word®, Microsoft PowerPoint®, 
Microsoft excel®, Microsoft access®, and Microsoft publisher® are registered trademarks of 
Microsoft corporation® in the United States and/or other countries. Office applications one 
and two are independent publications and are not affiliated with, nor have they been 
authorized, sponsored, or otherwise approved by Microsoft corporation®. 





		Attachment A

		Recommended Textbook Adoptions

		Madera County Superintendent of Schools Career and Alternative Education Services School Year 2019 To 2020

		Secondary Programs

		Book Title

		English/Language Arts, Publisher: American Guidance Service, Inc.

		English/Language Arts, Publisher:  Holt, Rinehart and Winston

		English/Language Arts, Publisher:  Pearson Education

		English/Language Arts, Publisher:  Steck Vaughn

		English/Language Arts, Publisher:  Fresno County Office of Education

		Mathematics, Publisher: American Guidance Service, Inc.

		Mathematics, Publisher:  Mcdougal Littell

		Mathematics, Publisher:  Pearson Education

		Mathematics, Publisher:  Steck Vaugh

		Mathematics, Publisher:  Houghton Mifflin

		Mathematics, Publisher:  Quantum Research and Evaluation

		Science/Health, Publisher:  American Guidance Services, Inc.

		Science/Health, Publisher:  Fresno County Office of Education

		Science/Health, Publisher:  Pearson Prentice Hall

		English Language Development, Publisher:  Heinle and Heinle

		Visual/Performing Arts, Publisher:  Meriwether Publishing Ltd. (By Suzi Zimmerman)

		Visual/Performing Arts, Publisher:  Glencoe/Mcgraw-Hill

		Life Skills / Job Skills / Career Education:  Globe Fearon

		Life Skills / Job Skills / Career Education:  American Guidance Service, Inc.

		Life Skills / Job Skills / Career Education:  James Stansfield Co. (State Center Consortium)

		Life Skills / Job Skills / Career Education:  Arco/Macmillan

		Life Skills / Job Skills / Career Education:  Business Education Publishing

		GED, Publisher:  American Guidance Service, Inc.

		GED, Publisher:  Arco / Macmillan

		Online Resources

		Online Learning, Publisher: Glynlyon, Inc.







		Odysseyware – Preparing Student for College, Career, and Life California Course Guide 2018 - 2019

		Core Courses and Electives

		Subject: English Language Arts, Full Year Courses

		Subject: English Language Arts, Full Year Courses, A Through G Courses

		Subject: English Language Arts, Not Full Year Courses

		Subject: Mathematics, Full Year Courses

		Subject: Mathematics, Full Year Courses, A Through G Courses

		Elective Courses:



		Subject: Mathematics, Not Full Year Courses

		Elective Courses:



		Subject:  World Languages, Full Year Courses, A Through G Courses

		Subject: Science, Full Year Courses

		Subject:  Science, Full Year Courses, A Through G Courses

		Elective Courses:



		Subject: History / Social Science, Full Year Courses

		Electives:



		Subject: History / Social Science, Full Year Courses, A Through G Courses

		Electives:



		Subject: History / Social Science, Full Year Courses, Not Full Year Courses

		Electives:



		Subject: Fine Arts, Full Year Courses

		Subject: Fine Arts, Not Full Year Courses

		Electives:



		Subject:  Business, Full Year Courses

		Subject:  Business, Not Full Year Courses

		Subject:  Health, Not Full Year Courses

		Subject:  Assessments, Diagnostics and Test-Prep Resources, Not Full Year Courses

		Subject:  Advanced Placement® (Use with AP® Courses), Full Year Courses

		Subject:  Blended Learning Library, Not Full Year Courses





		Odysseyware – Preparing Student for College, Career, and Life

		California Course Guide 2018 – 2019

		Career & Technical Education Courses

		Middle School Courses

		Courses in Agriculture, Food & Natural Resources, A Through G Courses

		Courses in Business Management & Administration

		Courses in Health Science, These Are A Through G Courses

		Courses in Hospitality & Tourism, These Are A Through G Courses

		Courses in Human Services, These Are A Through G Courses

		Courses in Information Technology, These Are A Through G Courses

		Courses in Law, Public Safety, Corrections, and Security, These Are A Through G Courses

		Courses in Science, Technology, Engineering & Mathematics (Stem), These Are A Through G Courses

		Courses in Architecture & Construction, These Course Are A Through G

		Courses in Arts, A/V Technology & Communications, These Course Are A Through G

		Courses in Education & Training, These Course Are A Through G

		Courses in Finance, These Course Are A Through G

		Courses in Finance

		Courses in Government & Public Administration, These Course Are A Through G

		Courses in Manufacturing, These Course Are A Through G

		Courses in Marketing, These Course Are A Through G

		Courses in Transportation, Distribution & Logistics, These Course Are A Through G








Cecilia A. Massetti, Ed.D. 
Superintendent of Schools 


1105 South Madera Avenue  Madera, CA 93637  (559) 673-6051  FAX (559) 673-5569 
www.mcsos.org 


Agenda Item 8.5.3 


Board of Education Action Item 
September 10, 2019


Topic: 
Consideration adoption of instructional materials for the Career and Alternative 
Education Services programs and Special Education programs in grades 9-12. 


Background:  
California Department of Education (CDE) requires districts and the county 
office to review and adopt basic instructional materials for pupils in grades 
9-12 (EC 60422 (a), EC 60451).  Materials must be adopted by the Board of 
Education.  The materials are listed in Attachment A.


Financial Impact: 
Budgeted as regular expenditures.


Resource: 
Jessica Drake,
Executive Director
Student Programs and Services


Fred Cogan, 
Executive Director
Career and Alternative Education Services


Recommendation: 
Approval of the attached list of textbooks and instructional materials for the 
use and purchase in Career and Alternative Education Services and Special 
Education Programs of the Madera County Superintendent of Schools for the 
2019-2020 school year.












 


 


Attachment A 
 


 
Madera Unified School District 


9-12 Core Curriculum List   
2019-2020 


 
 
 
English Department 
 
English I & Honors English I:   
StudySync California Edition w/Designated ELD - Grade 9    
McGraw Hill Book Co., 2016  
Adopted May 24, 2016 
 
English II & Honors English II:   
StudySync California Edition w/Designated ELD - Grade 10   
McGraw Hill Book Co., 2016  
Adopted May 24, 2016 
 
English III & Honors English III: 
StudySync California Edition w/Designated ELD - Grade 11   
McGraw Hill Book Co., 2016  
Adopted May 24, 2016 
 
English IV:   
StudySync California Edition w/Designated ELD - Grade 12   
McGraw Hill Book Co., 2016  
Adopted May 24, 2016 
 
Expository Reading & Writing Course (ERWC): 
Expository Reading & Writing Course, Third Edition - Grade 12   
Long Beach: California State University Press, 2008. 
Adopted May 26, 2009    
 
AP English:   
Language of Composition: Reading, Writing, Rhetoric    
Bedford/St. Martin’s, 2008 
Adopted July 17, 2007      
 
AP Language: 
The Bedford Reader          
Bedford/St. Martin’s, 11th Edition, 2012 
Adopted March 28, 2000 
 
AP Literature: 
Perrine’s Literature: Structure & Sense      
Harcourt Brace, 10th Ed., 2009 
Adopted March 28, 2000 







 


 


Attachment A 
 
 
Mathematics Department 
 
Integrated Mathematics I: 
Springboard Mathematics – Integrated Mathematics I    
The College Board, 2014 
Adopted January 23, 2018 
 
Integrated Mathematics II: 
Springboard Mathematics – Integrated Mathematics II    
The College Board, 2014 
Adopted January 23, 2018 
 
Geometry: 
Springboard Mathematics - Geometry,      
The College Board, 2014 
Adopted April 29, 2014 
  
Algebra II:  
Springboard Mathematics - Algebra II      
The College Board, 2014 
Adopted April 29, 2014 
 
Mathematical Reasoning With Connections (MRWC):   
Mathematical Reasoning with Connections 
Adopted March 26, 2019     
 
Trigonometry:   
Trigonometry 8th Edition        
Prentice Hall, 2005 
Adopted June 13, 2006 
 
Precalculus/Honors Precalculus:  
Precalculus with Limits, 2nd Edition      
Brooks/Cole, Houghton Mifflin, 2011 
Adopted June 29, 2010 
   
AP Calculus AB/BC:  
Calculus of a Single Variable/Calculus with Analytical Geometry, 9th Ed.  
Brooks/Cole Cengage Learning, 2010 
Adopted June 29, 2010              
 
Statistics & Probability 
Understanding Statistics, 8th Edition            
Houghton Mifflin Harcourt, 2006 
Adopted May 14, 2006 
 
 







 


 


Attachment A 
 
AP Statistics: 
The Practice of Statistics, 5th Edition           
Bedford, Freeman & Worth, 2014 
Adopted June 26, 2014 
Social Science Department 
 
World History/Honors World History:  
California World History: The Modern World         
Pearson, 2019 
Adopted May 8, 2018 
    
AP European History: 
A History of European Society Since 1300           
Bedford/St. Martins, 2011 
Adopted June 11, 2013 
 
US History:   
California United States History: The Twentieth Century   
Pearson, 2019 
Adopted May 8, 2018 
 
US History Dual Enrollment: 
The American People: Creating a Nation and a Society  
Pearson, 2019 
 
AP US History:  
The American Pageant – AP Placement Edition    
Houghton Mifflin Harcourt, 2006 
Adopted July 17, 2007 
 
Civics (American Government):  
California Magruder’s American Government             
Pearson, 2019 
Adopted May 8, 2018 
 
Economics:  
California Economics: Principles in Action             
Pearson, 2019 
Adopted May 8, 2018 
 
Sociology: 
Sociology: The Study of Human Relationships           
Holt McDougal, 2010 
Adopted June 12, 2012 
 
 
 
 







 


 


Attachment A 
 
Psychology: 
Psychology: Principles in Practices            
Holt McDougal, 2010 
Adopted June 12, 2012 
 
AP Psychology: 
Psychology – AP Edition, 9th Edition      
Wadsworth, Cengage Learning, 2012   
Adopted June 12, 2012  
Science Department 
 
Earth Science/Ag Earth Science: 
Earth Science         
Prentice Hall, 2006 
Adopted June 14, 2011 
 
The Living Earth/Biology/Human Biology/Honors Biology:  
Biology           
McDougal Littell, 2008 
Adopted August 14, 2007 
 
AP Biology: 
Principles of Life, 2nd Edition       
WH Freeman & Company, 2014 
Adopted May 26, 2015       
 
Chemistry in Earth Systems/Chemistry/Honors Chemistry/Medical 
Chemistry/Agriculture Chemistry:   
Chemistry          
Prentice Hall, 2005 
Adopted April 12, 2005 
 
AP Chemistry:   
Chemistry, 8th Edition        
Brooks/Cole Cengage Learning, 2007 
Adopted March 12, 2002 
 
Physics of the Universe/Physics:   
Honors Physics, 6th Edition        
Pearson Prentice Hall 2005 
Adopted May 14, 2006 
 
Physical Science:   
Physical Science: Concepts in Action with Earth and Space Science  
Prentice Hall, 2006  
Adopted August 14, 2007 
 
 







 


 


Attachment A 
 


                  
Anatomy: 
Mader’s Understanding Human Anatomy & Physiology, 6th Edition   
McGraw Hill, 2008  
Adopted August 14, 2007                  
 
Honors Anatomy/AP Anatomy: 
Human Anatomy & Physiology, 7th Edition             
Pearson, 2007 
Adopted July 17, 2007 
 
AP Environmental Science: 
Environmental Science for AP, 2nd Ed.      
WH Freeman & Company, 2015 
Adopted May 26, 2015 
 
HEALTH 
 
Health:   
Intro to Health Science, Glencoe Health       
Glencoe/McGraw Hill 
 
World Language 
 
Spanish I-III:  
¡Avancemos!          
Holt McDougal, 2013 
Adopted May 14, 2013 
 
Spanish for Heritage Speakers I-II:   
Nuevas Vistas         
Holt, Rinehart, & Winston, 2006 
Adopted May 14, 2013 
 
AP Spanish Language:   
Abriendo paso: Temas y lecturas & Grammática    
Pearson, 2014 
Adopted May 14, 2013 
 
AP Spanish Literature: 
Abriendo puertas: Ampliando perspectivas     
Houghton Mifflin, 2013 
Adopted May 26, 2015 
 
French I-IV:  
Bien dit!          
Holt McDougal, 2013 
Adopted May 14, 2013  







 


 


Attachment A 
     
Chinese I:   
Integrated Chinese I        
Cheng and Tsui, 2009 
Adopted June 29, 2009  
 
Chinese II:   
Integrated Chinese II        
Cheng and Tsui, 2009 
Adopted June 29, 2009 
 








Yosemite Unified School District 
9-12 Core Curriculum List 


2019-2020 
 


English Department 


English 9  
English 9 H 
English 10 
English 11 
English 12 
English IB 1 & 2 
McDougal-Little: Language of Literature (2000) 
 
 
Math Department 
Math 1 
Math 2 
Math 3 
McGraw Hill: Core Plus (2015) 
 
IB Math 
Slader: Advanced Mathematical Concepts 
 
AP Calculus 
Houghton Mifflin: Larson, Hosteler, Edwards 6th edition (1998) & Calculus Concepts and Calculators 2nd 
edition (2003) 
 
Math Analysis 
Houghton Mifflin: Precalculus with Limits, Larson, Hosteler, Edwards 3rd edition (2001) & Free online 
book: Precalculus Investigation of functions, Rasmussen & Lippman 1st edition and Open Stacks online 
(Rice University) book: Algebra and trigonometry 
 
Consumer Math 
Glencoe: Mathematics with Business Applications (2007) 
 
 
Social Science 
World History/Cult 
World History, McDougal-Little, 2000 
 
History of America 
Five paperback IB Texts: Civil rights and Social Movements in the Americas post 1945, The Mexican 
Revolution, Authoritarian States, The Second World War and the Americas, The Move to Global War 
 
 







US History 
Am Anthem Holt Rinehart, 2007 or A History of US (Prentice Hall, 2002) 
 
Am Government 
Magruders Am Gov, 2001, Prentice Hall 
 
 
Science Department 
Biology (9th) 
Glencoe, Biology – The Dynamics of Life 
 
IB Bio (11 & 12) 
Oxford – IB Diploma Programme 
 
Chemestry (10) 
Glencoe, Chemistry – Concepts and Applications 
 
AP Env Sci (110 
Millier, Living in the Environment 14th Ed. 
 
AP Chem (11) 
Zumdahl – Chemistry, Houghton Mifflin 
 
Phys Sci/Robotics (9) 
NA 
 
Int Life Sci (9) 
Currently using the same book as biology 
 
Int Physical Science (9) 
Holt, Science Spectrum – A Physical Approach 
 
Physics 
Glencoe, Physics – Principals and Problems 
 
AP Physics 
Prentice Hall, Physics for Advanced High School Students 
 
Ag Bio (9) 
Glencoe, Biology – The Dynamics of Life along with online resources for the UCCI sustainable agriculture. 
 
Ag Chem (9) 
Glencoe, Chemistry – Concepts and Applications, along with additional resources for the UCCI 
sustainable agriculture 
 
Health Elective (Part of Badger Academy) 
Glencoe: Health and Wellness, 2007 
 








 


 Cecilia A. Massetti, Ed.D. 
Superintendent of Schools 


 


1105 South Madera Avenue  Madera, CA 93637  (559) 673-6051  FAX (559) 673-5569 
www.mcsos.org 


Agenda Item 5.1 
 
 


Board of Education Informational Item 
September 10, 2019 


 
Topic: 
Financial Report for Month ending August 31, 2019 
 
Background:  
Total revenue received to date for the General Fund is $1,674,435 which 
represents 4% of the Working Budget.  Total expenses are $5,331,831 or 
12% of the Working Budget.  Our current decrease to the General Fund 
Balance is $3,657,396, but is projected to be $4,263,170 for the end of the 
year.  This overall projected decrease in ending fund balance is mainly due 
to the estimated Capital Outlay of $4,139,667 for Construction Projects.  
Funds for the Construction Projects were carried into the 19-20 year and 
are within the Ending Fund Balance for the 18-19 year and estimated 
Beginning Fund Balance for 19-20. 
 
 
Resource: 
Julie DeWall 
Senior Director Business Services 
 







2019‐2020 2019‐2020 2019‐2020 2019‐2020 2019‐2020 2019‐2020 Variance  Percent
Unrestricted Restricted Total Unrestricted Restricted Total Fav (Unfav) Completed 


Revenues
     Total 8000 374,825.41$         1,299,609.52$     1,674,434.93$      9,664,931.38$      30,736,631.00$    40,401,562.38$    (38,727,127.45)$    0.041


Expenditures
     Total 1000 Certificated 133,619.42$         1,154,131.12$     1,287,750.54$      2,027,980.00$      9,531,135.00$      11,559,115.00$    10,271,364.46$     0.111
     Total 2000 Classified 329,882.06           979,111.87           1,308,993.93        3,850,762.00        6,875,130.00        10,725,892.00      9,416,898.07          0.122
     Total 3000 Benefits 198,872.61           993,899.76           1,192,772.37        2,551,680.00        7,592,023.00        10,143,703.00      8,950,930.63          0.118
          Total Labor and Benefits 662,374.09$         3,127,142.75$     3,789,516.84$      8,430,422.00$      23,998,288.00$    32,428,710.00$    28,639,193.16$     0.117


     Total 4000 Books & Supplies 21,386.80$           28,321.75$           49,708.55$            378,044.34$         707,739.00$         1,085,783.34$      1,036,074.79$       0.046
     Total 5000 Services & Other 858,965.59           138,357.64           997,323.23            1,287,979.46        4,315,660.00        5,603,639.46        4,606,316.23          0.178
          Total Books and Services 880,352.39$         166,679.39$         1,047,031.78$      1,666,023.80$      5,023,399.00$      6,689,422.80$      5,642,391.02$       0.157


     Total Labor, Benefits and supplies 1,542,726.48$      3,293,822.14$     4,836,548.62$      10,096,445.80$    29,021,687.00$    39,118,132.80$    34,281,584.18$     0.124


Capital Outlay 95,282.31$           ‐$                       95,282.31$            4,139,667.64$      27,923.00$           4,167,590.64$      4,072,308.33$       0.023
Other Outgo/Financing Uses ‐                          400,000.00           400,000.00            (1,752,660.00)       3,131,669.00        1,379,009.00        979,009.00             0.29
     Total Capital Outlay/Outgo 95,282.31$           400,000.00$         495,282.31$          2,387,007.64$      3,159,592.00$      5,546,599.64$      5,051,317.33$       0.089


Total Expenditures 1,638,008.79$      3,693,822.14$     5,331,830.93$      12,483,453.44$    32,181,279.00$    44,664,732.44$    39,332,901.51$     0.119


Net Increase/(Decrease in Fund Balance (1,263,183.38)$    (2,394,212.62)$    (3,657,396.00)$     (2,818,522.06)$    (1,444,648.00)$    (4,263,170.06)$    605,774.06$          


Est Beginning Balance 9,367,185.10$      3,729,487.53$     13,096,672.63$    9,367,185.10$      3,729,487.53$      13,096,672.63$   
Est Ending Balance 8,104,001.72$      1,335,274.91$     9,439,276.63$      6,548,663.04$      2,284,839.53$      8,833,502.57$     


Summary Financial Statement General Fund
September Board Report 2019


Working Budget Actuals as of 8‐31‐19


Madera County Superintendent of Schools





		5.1 cover sheet

		Agenda Item 5.1

		Board of Education Informational Item

		September 10, 2019

		Topic:

		Background:

		Resource:





		Sept 2019 Template 5.1 19-20






 


 
 


Meeting of  
Madera County Board of Education 


Tuesday, September 10, 2019 
3:30 p.m. 


 
This meeting will be held at 


1105 South Madera Avenue, Conference Room 5 
Madera, CA 93637 


 
AGENDA 


 
Reasonable Accommodation for any Individual with Disability – Pursuant to the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 and 
the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, any individual with a disability who requires reasonable 
accommodation to attend or participate in a meeting or function of the Madera County Board of Education, may 
request assistance by contacting the Office of the Madera County Superintendent of Schools.  All documents 
pertaining to open session agenda items are available to anyone upon request from the office at 1105 South 
Madera Avenue, Madera, CA 93637; Telephone: (559) 662-6274; FAX (559) 673-5569. 
 
1.0 Call to Order 


1.1  Flag Salute 
 
2.0 Consideration of Minutes 


2.1  Regular Meeting August 13, 2019 (Action) [Board] 
 
3.0 Adoption of Board Agenda (Action) [Board] 
 
4.0 Information 


4.1 Public Comment 
[This time is offered to members of the public 
wishing to address the Board on matters NOT listed 
on the agenda. Board members may listen to but 
not discuss matters not on the agenda. (G.C. 
54954.2)]  


 
4.2 Letter and Communications 


 
4.3 Non-School Sources 


 
4.4 Madera County School Boards Association (MCSBA)                               


Executive Committee Meeting Report [Sturm] 
 


4.5 Communications Committee Report [Prosperi] 
 


4.6  Madera County Foundation Board Report [Bustos] 
 


4.7  Member Report(s) [Member] 
 







 


 
 


5.0 Information from the Superintendent and Staff 
5.1 Financial Report [DeWall] 


 
5.2 Project PROTECT 


[An update will be provided.] [Ellingson] 
 


5.3 2018-2019 Annual Report 
[Report will be distributed at the meeting] [All] 


 
5.4 Quarterly Update on Low Performing Students 


Block Grant for Madera County Independent 
Academy and Pioneer Technical Center 


 [$38,000.00 included in LCAPs] [Cogan] 
 


6.0 Old Business 
 
7.0 Closed Session 
 
8.0 New Business 


8.1 Consideration Issuance of Temporary County 
Certificates 
[Ratification of Temporary County Certificates  
Issued previous month] (Action) [Protzman] 


 
8.2 Consideration Disposition of Surplus/Obsolete 


Equipment 
[Equipment to be declared obsolete and removed  
from inventory] (Action) [DeWall] 


 
8.3 Consideration Annual Update of Handbook for 


Emergency Care, Infectious Diseases and 
Specialized Care 


 [Annual updates for contact information] (Action) [Drake] 
 


8.4 Approval of 2018-2019 Budget Revisions 
 [Revisions made during closeout] (Action) [DeWall] 
 
5:15 p.m. PUBLIC HEARING – INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 2019-2020 


 
8.5 Consideration of Resolutions to Determine 


Sufficiency of Textbooks and Instructional 
Materials for Students Served in Madera County 
Superintendent of Schools Programs 
[Annual certification regarding textbooks and  
instructional materials] (Action) [Drake/Cogan] 







 


 
 


8.5.1 Resolution No. 2, 2019-2020 Availability 
of Instructional Materials (Special 
Education) 


8.5.2 Resolution No. 3, 2019-2020 Availability 
of Instructional Materials (Career 
Technical and Alternative Education) 


8.5.3 Adoption of Instructional Materials for 
Pupils in Grades 9-12 


 
9.0 Other 


9.1 Consideration Excusing Member from Absence at 
a Meeting for Purposes of Member Participation in 
Conference(s) 
[Board Bylaw 9350] (Action) [Board] 


 
10.0 Adjournment 





		Meeting of

		Madera County Board of Education

		Tuesday, September 10, 2019

		3:30 p.m.

		AGENDA

		1.0 Call to Order

		1.1  Flag Salute



		2.0 Consideration of Minutes

		2.1  Regular Meeting August 13, 2019 (Action) [Board]



		3.0 Adoption of Board Agenda (Action) [Board]

		4.0 Information

		4.1 Public Comment

		4.2 Letter and Communications

		4.3 Non-School Sources

		4.4 Madera County School Boards Association (MCSBA)                               Executive Committee Meeting Report [Sturm]

		4.5 Communications Committee Report [Prosperi]

		4.6  Madera County Foundation Board Report [Bustos]

		4.7  Member Report(s) [Member]



		5.0 Information from the Superintendent and Staff

		5.1 Financial Report [DeWall]

		5.2 Project PROTECT

		5.3 2018-2019 Annual Report

		5.4 Quarterly Update on Low Performing Students Block Grant for Madera County Independent Academy and Pioneer Technical Center



		6.0 Old Business

		7.0 Closed Session

		8.0 New Business

		8.1 Consideration Issuance of Temporary County Certificates

		8.2 Consideration Disposition of Surplus/Obsolete Equipment

		8.3 Consideration Annual Update of Handbook for Emergency Care, Infectious Diseases and Specialized Care

		8.4 Approval of 2018-2019 Budget Revisions

		8.5 Consideration of Resolutions to Determine Sufficiency of Textbooks and Instructional Materials for Students Served in Madera County Superintendent of Schools Programs

		8.5.1 Resolution No. 2, 2019-2020 Availability of Instructional Materials (Special Education)

		8.5.2 Resolution No. 3, 2019-2020 Availability of Instructional Materials (Career Technical and Alternative Education)

		8.5.3 Adoption of Instructional Materials for Pupils in Grades 9-12





		9.0 Other

		9.1 Consideration Excusing Member from Absence at a Meeting for Purposes of Member Participation in Conference(s)



		10.0 Adjournment








 


 Cecilia A. Massetti, Ed.D. 
Superintendent of Schools 


 


1105 South Madera Avenue  Madera, CA 93637  (559) 673-6051  FAX (559) 673-5569 
www.mcsos.org 


Agenda Item 8.1 
 
 


Board of Education Action Item 
September 10, 2019 


 
Topic: 
Consideration Issuance of Temporary County Certificates. 
 
Background:  
Attached is a listing of the Temporary County Certificates (TCC)  
issued from August 1-30, 2019. TCC’s are issued in order to authorize the 
individual to work while the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing reviews his/her waiver request, emergency permit, initial 
and/or renewal credential application packet.   
 
Cecilia A. Massetti, Madera County Superintendent of Schools or an 
assigned designee, approved and signed each certificate.  The Board is 
now requested to ratify this action. 
 
Financial Impact: 
None 
 
Resource: 
Tricia Protzman 
Assistant Superintendent 
Human Resources 
 
Recommendation: 
Ratification by the Board. 







MADERA COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT of SCHOOLS
TEMPORARY COUNTY CERTIFICATES Issued  8/1/19 - 8/30/19


Last Name First Name Credential Applied For Valid Dates of TCC Date Issued Application TypeEmploying District


Anderson Alaina Preliminary Education Specialist Instruction Credential: 
Mild/Moderate Disabilities


8/1/19 ‐ 8/1/20 8/30/2019 NewMadera USD


Balekian Tanya Emergency CLAD Permit 8/7/19 ‐ 9/1/20 8/30/2019 NewMCSOS


Charmaine George Clear Career Technical Education Credential: Bldg Trds & 
Construction, Business & Fin, Ed, CD & Fam Svcs, Eng & 
Arch, Mkts Sales and Ser, Public Service


8/1/19 ‐ 8/1/20 8/30/2019 NewMadera USD


Coppola Joseph Clear Career Technical Education Credential: Hlth Sci & 
Med Tech, Bus & Fin, Sales & Service


8/1/19 ‐ 8/1/20 8/30/2019 NewMadera USD


Crossen Chelsey Short Term Staff Permit: Multiple Subjects 8/14/19 ‐ 7/1/20 8/30/2019 NewChowchilla Elementary SD


Galvan Joe University Internship Education Specialist Credential: 
Mild/Moderate Disabilities


9/1/19 ‐ 9/1/20 8/30/2019 NewMadera USD


Gil Isabel Pupil Personnel Services Credential: School Counseling 8/1/19 ‐ 8/1/20 8/30/2019 RenewalMadera USD


Hardcastle Kelly Preliminary Administrative Services Credential 7/1/19 ‐ 7/1/20 8/30/2019 NewGolden Valley USD


Hart Rebecca Preliminary Administrative Services Credential 7/1/19 ‐ 7/1/20 8/30/2019 NewGolden Valley USD


Holden Shayne Short Term Staff Permit: Multiple Subjects 8/1/19 ‐ 7/1/20 8/30/2019 NewGolden Valley USD


Jones Jenna Short Term Staff Permit: Moderate/Severe Disabilities 10/1/19 ‐ 7/1/20 8/30/2019 NewMCSOS







Last Name First Name Credential Applied For Valid Dates of TCC Date Issued Application TypeEmploying District


Kenedy Gabrielle Short Term Staff Permit: Multiple Subjects 8/1/19 ‐ 7/1/20 8/30/2019 NewSherman Thomas Charter 
Schools


Koetsier Brooke Short Term Staff Permit: Multiple Subjects 8/14/19 ‐ 7/1/20 8/30/2019 NewChowchilla Elementary SD


Longcor Veronica Short Term Staff Permit: Multiple Subjects 7/1/19 ‐ 7/1/20 8/30/2019 NewYosemite USD


Maciel Guadalupe Preliminary Administrative Services Credential 8/1/19 ‐ 8/1/20 8/30/2019 NewMadera USD


Magnusson Debra Short Term Staff Permit: Moderate/Severe Disabilities 9/1/19 ‐ 7/1/20 8/30/2019 NewMCSOS


Martin John Preliminary Administrative Services Credential 7/1/19 ‐ 7/1/20 8/30/2019 NewMadera USD


Martines Dawn Emergency 30 Day Sub Permit 8/15/19 ‐ 9/1/20 8/30/2019 RenewalMadera USD


Martinez Armando Short Term Staff Permit: Mild/Moderate Disabilities 
(District Restriction Change)


8/1/19 ‐ 7/1/20 8/30/2019 Restriction ChangeMadera USD


McGraw Deborah Preliminary Career Technical Education Credential: Arts, 
Media and Ent, Bus & Fin, Sales & Service


7/29/19 ‐ 8/1/20 8/30/2019 NewSherman Thomas Charter 
Schools


Mendonca Elise Provisional Internship Permit: Mathematics 8/1/19 ‐ 8/1/20 8/30/2019 NewMadera USD


Mott Brian Short Term Staff Permit: Multiple Subjects 8/14/19 ‐ 7/1/20 8/30/2019 NewChowchilla Elementary SD


Mulherin Cambria Short Term Staff Permit: Multiple Subjects 8/1/19 ‐ 7/1/20 8/30/2019 NewSherman Thomas Charter 
Schools







Last Name First Name Credential Applied For Valid Dates of TCC Date Issued Application TypeEmploying District


Page Shawn Emergency CLAD Permit 8/1/19 ‐ 8/1/20 8/30/2019 NewYosemite USD


Pelayo Stephanie Provisional Internship Permit: Multiple Subjects 8/1/19 ‐ 8/1/20 8/30/2019 NewMadera USD


Perez Jacqueline Short Term Staff Permit: Mild/Moderate Disabilities 8/1/19 ‐ 7/1/20 8/30/2019 NewMadera USD


Petrie Brandon Preliminary Career Technical Education Credential: Arts, 
Media and Entertainment


7/29/19 ‐ 8/1/20 8/30/2019 NewMadera USD


Ramirez Robert Short Term Staff Permit: Mathematics 8/1/19 ‐ 7/1/20 8/30/2019 NewMadera USD


Richardson Jennifer School Nurse Services Credential 8/1/19 ‐ 8/1/20 8/30/2019 NewMadera USD


Rodriguez Laura University Internship Credential: Multiple Subjects 8/1/19 ‐ 8/1/20 8/30/2019 NewGolden Valley USD


Rosales Ana Provisional Internship Permit: Multiple Subjects 8/1/19 ‐ 8/1/20 8/30/2019 NewMadera USD


Rush Lisa Special Education Limited Assignment Permit: Early 
Childhood Special Education


8/6/19 ‐ 9/1/20 8/30/2019 NewMCSOS


Schott Audra Preliminary Multiple Subject Credential 8/1/19 ‐ 8/1/20 8/30/2019 ExtensionMadera USD


Steinmetz Jon Preliminary Administrative Services Credential 7/1/19 ‐ 7/1/20 8/30/2019 NewMadera USD


Torok Charlene Short Term Staff Permit: Mild/Moderate Disabilities 8/1/19 ‐ 7/1/20 8/30/2019 NewSherman Thomas Charter 
Schools







Last Name First Name Credential Applied For Valid Dates of TCC Date Issued Application TypeEmploying District


Turner Iris Short Term Staff Permit: Multiple Subjects 8/14/19 ‐ 7/1/20 8/30/2019 NewChowchilla Elementary SD


Vargas Claudia Short Term Staff Permit: Multiple Subjects 8/14/19 ‐ 7/1/20 8/30/2019 NewChowchilla Elementary SD


Vargas Alexia Short Term Staff Permit: Music 8/1/19 ‐ 7/1/20 8/30/2019 NewMadera USD


Velasco Fabian Short Term Staff Permit: Multiple Subjects 8/1/19 ‐ 7/1/20 8/30/2019 NewMadera USD


Xiong Kaolee Short Term Staff Permit: Multiple Subjects 8/1/19 ‐ 7/1/20 8/30/2019 NewMadera USD


Young Andrew Short Term Staff Permit: Foundational Level General 
Science


8/1/19 ‐ 7/1/20 8/30/2019 NewMadera USD





		September 19 Cover

		Agenda Item 8.1

		Board of Education Action Item

		September 10, 2019

		Topic:

		Background:

		Financial Impact:

		Resource:

		Recommendation:





		September 19 List






1 of 4 
 


UNADOPTED 
Minutes of  


Madera County Board of Education 
August 13, 2019 


 
Present:  Nancy Prosperi, Alfred Soares, Jr., Grant Sturm, Bobby Thatcher, Joe Vived, 


Dr. Cecilia A. Massetti, Executive Secretary 
 
Absent:   Cathie Bustos, Sara Wilkins 
 
Also Present: Steve Carney, Fred Cogan, Jessica Drake, Dennis Lingo, Dianna Marsh, 


Jennifer Pascale, Tricia Protzman 
 
1.0 Call to Order 
1.1  Flag Salute 
Due to the dedication of the Steve Carney Career Technical Education Center building, 
Vice President Alfred Soares, Jr. called the meeting to order at 3:53 p.m. followed by 
the flag salute. 
 
2.0 Consideration of Minutes 
2.1  Regular Meeting July 9, 2019 
Nancy Prosperi moved to approve the minutes of July 9, 2019, seconded by Joe Vived and 
carried by majority vote. 
 
Ayes: Prosperi, Soares, Jr., Sturm, Vived  
Noes: None 
Abstain: Thatcher 
Absent: Bustos, Wilkins 
 
3.0 Adoption of Board Agenda 
Nancy Prosperi moved to adopt the agenda as presented, seconded by Grant Sturm 
and carried by unanimous vote. 
 
Ayes: Prosperi, Soares, Jr., Sturm, Thatcher, Vived  
Noes: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: Bustos, Wilkins 
 
4.0 Information 
4.1 Public Comment 
Vice President Soares, Jr., stated that this time is offered to members of the public 
wishing to address the Board on matters not listed on the agenda.  Board members may 
listen to, but not discuss matters not on the agenda (G.C. 54954.2).  
 







2 of 4 
 


4.2 Letter and Communications 
Dr. Massetti provided information on the following: 


• A Safe School Symposium will be offered on September 5, 2019.  Dr. Massetti invited 
Board of Education members to attend.  Nancy Prosperi and Joe Vived will be 
attending. 


• Long time educators Benny Barsotti and Dennis Ricken passed away. 
• Dr. Massetti found a resolution from 1965 and thought the Board would enjoying 


reading it because it goes back to the days when Max Rafferti was our representative. 
 
4.3 Non-School Sources 
None 
 
4.4 Madera County School Boards Association (MCSBA) Executive Committee 
Meeting Report  
Mr. Sturm reported the next meeting will be held August 28, 2019, at 7 p.m. at Rivergold 
Elementary. Social Media is the topic. District Attorney Salley Moreno and staff member 
Ashley Allred will present on, “Social Media and Its Consequences.”  AALRR Attorney Kevin 
Dale will present on, “Social Media: Policies, Reach, and Control.”  
 
Mr. Sturm reminded the Board of Education to donate $20.00 to the MCSBA scholarship 
fund.  Nancy Prosperi, Joe Vived, Alfred Soares, Jr., Grant Sturm, and Dr. Massetti submitted 
their donations to Jennifer Pascale.   
 
4.5 Communications Committee Report 
Nancy Prosperi reported that the next meeting will be held on October 16, 2019. 
 
4.6  Madera County Foundation Board Report 
Dianna Marsh stated there has not been a meeting this year.  There was nothing to 
report. 
 
4.7  Member Report(s) 
None. 
 
5.0 Information from the Superintendent and Staff 
5.1 Financial Report 
Mr. Carney reported the closeout is going well.  The auditors conducted the first audit of 
this year and everything they tested was good.  They will be back in October.   
 
The total revenue received to date for the general fund is $42,133,412.09, which 
represents 94.7% of working budget. Total expenses are $39,906,927.29, which is 
90.7% of the working budget.  MCSOS’ current increase in the general fund is 
$2,226,484.80, but is projected to be $483,964.95 once the books are closed.  The total 
fund balances are $18,461,599.53.  Ending balances are higher than expected due to 
the funds for the Early Education Center building project.  MCSOS received the revenue 
this year, but most of the expenditures will occur next fiscal year.  In addition, the 







3 of 4 
 


California Department of Education overpaid by $1.1 million.  They have been notified 
and a liability has been set-up to pay the State.   
 
5.2 Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints 
Dr. Massetti reported no complaints have been filed. 
 
6.0 Old Business 
None 
 
7.0 Closed Session 
None 
 
Mary Donovan arrived at 4:03 p.m. and asked to address the Board of Education.  She 
presented Dr. Massetti with a framed certificate and a box of chocolates from the 
MCOETA. 
 
8.0 New Business 
8.1 Consideration Issuance of Temporary County Certificates 
Mrs. Protzman asked the Board to ratify the issuance of Temporary County Certificates 
(TCCs) from July 1-31, 2019.  TCCs are issued in order to authorize the individual to 
work while the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing reviews his/her waiver 
request, emergency permit, initial and/or renewal credential application packet. 
 
Joe Vived moved to ratify the Issuance of Temporary County Certificate, seconded by Nancy 
Prosperi and carried by unanimous vote. 
 
Ayes: Prosperi, Soares, Jr., Sturm, Thatcher, Vived  
Noes: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: Bustos, Wilkins 
 
8.2 Consideration Disposition of Surplus/Obsolete Equipment 
Mr. Carney provided the Board with a list of equipment declared obsolete.  Items 
included desktops, laptops, printers, scanners, a CD player, a keyboard, task chairs, 
and speakers. 
 
Bobby Thatcher moved to approve the list of surplus/obsolete equipment, seconded by 
Nancy Prosperi 
 
Discussion: Mr. Vived asked how many laptops are owned by MCSOS.  Mr. Lingo 
responded that MCSOS has approximately 350 laptops for staff.  There are also student 
computers. 
 
Item 8.2 Consideration Disposition of Surplus/Obsolete Equipment passed by 
unanimous vote. 
 







4 of 4 
 


Ayes: Prosperi, Soares, Jr., Sturm, Thatcher, Vived  
Noes: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: Bustos, Wilkins 
8.3 Investment Performance Statement 
Mr. Carney reported the investment performance statement is favorable to last year. The 
current rate of return is 1.96%.  The rate last year was 1.79%. 
 
Grant Sturm moved to approve the Investment Performance Statement, seconded by Joe 
Vived and carried by unanimous vote. 
 
Ayes: Prosperi, Soares, Jr., Sturm, Thatcher, Vived  
Noes: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: Bustos, Wilkins 
 
9.0 Other 
9.1 Consideration Excusing Member from Absence at a Meeting for Purposes 
of Member Participation in Conference(s) 
Per Board Bylaw 9350, a member may be excluded from a meeting to attend 
conferences or due to special circumstances as long as they have met an attendance 
requirement of 75% of the preceding 12 months of board meetings including special 
meetings. 
 
Bobby Thatcher moved to excuse Cathie Bustos and Sara Wilkins, seconded by Nancy 
Prosperi and carried by unanimous vote. 
 
Ayes: Prosperi, Soares, Jr., Sturm, Thatcher, Vived  
Noes: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: Bustos, Wilkins 
 
10.0 Adjournment 
Bobby Thatcher moved to adjourn the meeting, seconded by Joe Vived and carried by 
unanimous vote. 
 
The meeting adjourned at 4:11 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Cecilia A. Massetti, Ed.D. 
Executive Secretary 
 
CAM/jep 





		Minutes of

		Madera County Board of Education

		August 13, 2019

		1.0 Call to Order

		1.1  Flag Salute



		2.0 Consideration of Minutes

		2.1  Regular Meeting July 9, 2019



		3.0 Adoption of Board Agenda

		4.0 Information

		4.1 Public Comment

		4.2 Letter and Communications

		4.3 Non-School Sources

		4.4 Madera County School Boards Association (MCSBA) Executive Committee Meeting Report

		4.5 Communications Committee Report

		4.6  Madera County Foundation Board Report

		4.7  Member Report(s)



		5.0 Information from the Superintendent and Staff

		5.1 Financial Report

		5.2 Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints



		6.0 Old Business

		7.0 Closed Session

		8.0 New Business

		8.1 Consideration Issuance of Temporary County Certificates

		8.2 Consideration Disposition of Surplus/Obsolete Equipment

		8.3 Investment Performance Statement



		9.0 Other

		9.1 Consideration Excusing Member from Absence at a Meeting for Purposes of Member Participation in Conference(s)



		10.0 Adjournment








 


  Cecilia A. Massetti, Ed.D. 
Superintendent of Schools 


 


1105 South Madera Avenue  Madera, CA 93637  (559) 673-6051  FAX (559) 673-5569 
www.mcsos.org 


Agenda Item 8.2 
 
 


Board of Education Action Item 
September 10, 2019 


 
Topic: 
Disposition of Surplus/Obsolete Property. 
 
Background:  
MCSOS staff members have completed a review of other equipment not in 
use and have determined that these items cannot be used in alternative 
placements.  The equipment is shown on the attached list.  Once declared 
obsolete, the items will be removed from our Fixed Asset Inventory and 
discarded.  We will attempt to sell the items as surplus. 
 
Resource: 
Julie DeWall 
Senior Director 
Business Services 
 
 
Recommendation: 
Approval as submitted. 







Description Make Model S/N Asset Tag Obsolete Non-operational
Laptop Dell Latitude E5400 7KQRYK1 23754 X X
Computer Dell Optiplex 745 J1H7BD1 22517 X X
Computer Dell Optiplex 745 13H7BD1 22502 X X


Description Make Model S/N Asset Tag Obsolete Non-operational
Promethean board Promethean PRMAB2B02 810964302 23258 X X
Scanner HP Scanjet 5590 CN74ETR02D 22653 X X
Monitor Del 1907FPVt CN0CC388716186AG1010 22130 X X
Speaker QSC GD8330851 (PTC) 23108 X
Speaker QSC GD8330849 (PTC) 23109 X
Speaker JBL TR125 67248 (PTC) X
Speaker JBL TR125 68281 (PTC) X
Button Communicator Empower 4 Button Communicator 1PSO117 (Gould) X
Switch Recorder (Gould) 8982 X
Dynamo T640 (Gould) X
Alpha Smart (Gould) 8437 X
NE02 T617 (Gould) X
Intellikeys (Gould) 20414 X
Intellikeys (Gould) 21451 X
Intellikeys (Gould) 21498 X
Touch Window (Gould) 22244 X
Alpha Smart (Gould) 8434 X


Other Items


Obsolete Items List -  For September 2019 Board
Computers





		8.2 Obsolete

		Agenda Item 8.2

		Board of Education Action Item

		September 10, 2019

		Topic:

		Background:

		Resource:





		Sept2019ObsoleteList_Closed






Cecilia A. Massetti, Ed.D. 
Superintendent of Schools 


1105 South Madera Avenue  Madera, CA 93637  (559) 673-6051  FAX (559) 673-5569 
www.mcsos.org 


Agenda Item 8.3 


Board of Education Action Item 
September 10, 2019


Topic: 
Review of Emergency Care, Infectious Diseases, and Specialized Health 
Care


Background:  
Annually the Handbook for Emergency Care, Infectious Diseases, and 
Specialized Health Care is reviewed and updated.  There are no changes to 
the policies and procedures.  Phone numbers and contacts have been 
checked and updated.  Updated pages will be distributed to school sites 
once approved.


Financial Impact: 
None


Resource: 
Jessica Drake, 
Executive Director 
Student Programs and Services 


Recommendation:
Approval of the updates made to the Emergency Care, Infectious Diseases, 
and Specialized Health Care handbook.









